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HARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

1 ndent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Directors
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
Onaway, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December
31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital, and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Cooperative changed its method of accounting for its
pension plan as of December 31, 2009, in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
158, Employer's Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Post Retirement Plans.

/%}AZZ?.S é/e aw/

Certified Public Accountants
March 15, 2011

Traverse City + Petoskey + Suttons Bay

%]

www. harrisgroupepa.com



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
2010 2009
ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT:
In-Service — at cost $ 117331,926 % 114,136,463
Construction work in progress 654,672 1,501,860
SUBTOTAL 117,986,598 115,638,323
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 42,985,018 40,989,784
NET UTILITY PLANT 75,001,580 74,648,539
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS
Investments on associated organizations 20,330,630 20,133,730
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and temporary cash investments 1,577,131 1,555,544
Accounts Receivable, less allowance for possible losses of
$118,000 in 2010 and 2009. 4,910,699 4,717,266
Materials and supplies (at average cost) 1,233,075 1,112,929
Other current assets 122217 119,228
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,843,122 7,504,967
DEFERRED DEBITS 177,497 207,682
TOTAL ASSETS $ 103,352,829 % 102,494 918

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
EQUITIES:
Memberships
Patronage capital
Other equities

TOTAL EQUITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES:

Mortgage notes to National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation (CFC)
Accrued post — retirement benefits

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of long-term debt
CFC line of credit
Accounts payable, purchased energy
Accounts payable, other
Patronage capital payable
Customer deposits
Accrued property taxes
Accrued interest
Accrued sick and vacation pay
Accrued other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED CREDITS

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

2010 2009

$ 227440 § 221,615
37,823,325 37,713,491
(1,571,251) (1,571,322)
36,479,514 36,363,784
52,422,254 51,209,634
2,815,152 2,707,397
55,237,406 53,917,031
1,788,000 1,676,500
5,056,478 5,010,248
2,305,001 2,418,114
315,305 421,160
303,186 271,072
438,153 489,324
357,993 346,573
563,326 564,578
263,743 222,419
11,391,185 11,419,988
244,724 794,116

$ 103,352,829

$ 102494918




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
OPERATING REVENUES 3 38,555,890 § 38,743,083
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of energy 23,085,268 23,896,355
Distribution — operation 1,167,656 1,380,066
Distribution — maintenance 3,328,321 2,755,524
Consumers accounts 1,699,273 1,541,891
Customer service and information expense 442,083 206,966
Administrative and general 1,600,432 1,633,542
Depreciation and amortization 3,149,984 3,037,565
Taxes — property 1,002,340 973,714
Taxes —other 74,303 78,418
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 35,549,660 35,504,041
OPERATING MARGIN BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 3,006,230 3,239,042
FIXED CHARGES:
Interest 3,183,335 3,085,276
Other deductions 509 498
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES 3,183,844 3,085,774
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES (177,614) 153,268
CAPITAL CREDITS:
Generation and transmission capital credits 1,435,433
Other capital credits 389,126 380,557
TOTAL CAPITAL CREDITS 389,126 1,815,990
NET OPERATING MARGINS 211,512 1,969,258

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

(Continued)
2010 2009
NET OPERATING MARGINS (from previous page) 3 211,512  § 1,969,258
NON-OPERATING MARGINS:
Interest and dividend income 60,446 52,578
Other (167,865) (309,712)
TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS (107,419) (257,134)
NET MARGINS $ 104,093 § 1,712,124

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from consumers
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest received
Interest paid
Taxes paid

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Construction and acquisition of plant
Plant removal costs
(Increase) decrease in:
Material inventory
Investments — associated organizations
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances
Payment of debt
Memberships issued
Increased (decrease) in:
Consumer deposits
Deferred credits
Other equities
Net cash Provided by Financing Activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

2010 2009
38,424,665 $ 38,366,692
(30,889,184) (31,470,755)

60,446 52,578
(3,306,910) (3,223,086)
(1,317,696) (1,319,975)
2,971,321 2,405,454
(3,731,081) (4,393,465)

(284,571) (78.904)
(120,146) 23,039
192,242 73317
(3,943,556) (4,376,013)
25,521,230 29,403,154
(24,150,880) (27,202,648)
5,825 4,685
32,114 (18,559)
(414,396) (256,040)
an 490
993,822 1,931,082

21,587 (39,477)
1,555,544 1,595,021
1,577,131 § 1,555,544




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2049
(Continued)

2010 2009

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Margins $ 104,093 3 1,712,124
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by
Operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 3,490,932 3,337,593
(Gain) loss on disposition of assets 177,564 317,309
G&T and other capital credits (389,126) (1,815,990)
(Increase) decrease in:
Customer and other accounts receivable (193,433) (438.479)
Other currents assets (2,989) (17,931)
Deferred debits 30,185 2,265
Amortization of debt discount (134,995) (134,995)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (218,969) (584,205)
Accrued property taxes G117 2,669
Accrued interest payable 11,420 (2,815)
Current and accrued liabilities — other 147,810 27,909
Total Adjustments 2,867,228 693,330
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 2,971,321 § 2,405,454

NON-CASH ITEMS - INVESTING & FINANCING
Capital credits from associated organizations ) 389,126 $ 1,815,990

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op which
have a significant effect on the financial statements,

Organization

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (Presque Isle) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tax
under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Presque Isle is subject to the Michigan
Business Tax Act of the State of Michigan.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

In September 2006, The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (an amendment of SFAS Nos. 87,
88, 106 and 132R). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to: (a) recognize in its statement of financial position
an asset for a plan’s overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status; (b) measure a plan’s
assets and its obligation that determine its funded status as of the end of the employers fiscal year; and (c)
recognize changes in the funded status of a defined benefit pension plan in the year in which the changes
occur. These changes are to be reported in comprehensive income of a business entity. The provisions of
SFAS No. 158 for entities without publicly traded equity securities are effective for fiscal years ending after
June 185, 2007.

Utility Plant

Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of
construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of,, the asset account is credited
for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage, is charged
to the loss on disposition of utility plant account, and shown on the Statement of Revenue.

Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits
earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Presque Isle considers all short-term debt securities purchased with
a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Consumer Energy Prepayments and Unbilled Revenues

Seasonal account billings are accounted for as deferred credits and recognized as income on a straight-line basis
over a period of one year. There were no estimated net unbilled revenues for the year.



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric and gas service. An
allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member’s
account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member’s service is terminated. The Board of Directors
approve all accounts charged off.

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at average cost. Merchandise held for resale is valued on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Retirement Plan

Presque Isle has a retirement savings plan for substantially all employees. Under the terms of the plan, Presque
Isle is required to contribute 10 to 16 percent of the employee's total base earnings to the retirement plan.

Flex t P

Presque Isle has a Flexible Benefits Plan. The purpose of the plan is to provide eligible employees a choice
between cash and the specified welfare benefits described in the plan. Pre-Tax Premium elections under the plan
are intended to qualify for the exclusion from income provided in Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

Contributions in Aid of Construction

Contributions in aid of construction are received from customers on electrical and gas installations and re-applied
against the construction costs.

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Major classes of electric and gas plant as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

2010 2009
Intangible plant 3 1,025,480 § 1,025,480
Distribution plant 109,749,475 106,655,984
General plant 6,556,970 6,454,999
. 117,319,925 114,136,463
Construction work in progress 654,673 1,501,860
TOTAL $ 117,986,598 § 115,638,323




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES -
continued

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line rate of 10 to 50 years for all
distribution plant additions.

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows for the year ended
December 31, 2010:

Years
Structures and improvements 10-50
Office fumniture equipment 3-7
Transportation equipment 4.7
Power operated equipment 3-16
Other 4-5

Depreciation and amortization of electric and gas plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Charged to:
Classified as depreciation and amortization $ 3,149984  $ 3,037,565
Classified in other operating expenses 139,753 128,287
3,289,737 3,165,852
Charged to construction 201,195 169,218
TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION $ 3490932 % 3,335,070

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - capital credits $ 9517385 $ 9,517,385
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - PSDF 7,352,748 7,352,748
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp.:
Capital term certificates maturing December 1, 2015 through
October 1, 2080 at interest rates between 3% and 5% 1,788,697 1,808,400
Patronage capital certificates 1,199,398 - 1,051,278
Other 472,402 403,919
TOTAL $ 20,330,630 § 20,133,730

10



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6: SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED

On March 20, 1984, the Michigan Public Service Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-7901,
directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-collections and
refundable contributions in restricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they are intended.

In order to accomplish the objectives of the Commission, a non-complex mechanism acceptable to CFC and a
workable approach acceptable to Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op, Inc., on December 17, 1985, entered into an
agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions. A
monthly certification is to be included with the monthly form advising CFC as to amounts included in the special
funds representing power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions.

Presque Isle is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification described above which will serve as notice to
CFC as to the amount below which the fund should net fall. Under the provisions of the agreement with CFC
when the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the level set forth in the latest available certification
furnished CFC, CFC will advise the Commission if Presque Isle has not remedied the deficiency within three
business days of netification by CFC to Presque Isle.

There were no amounts required to be restricted as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.
NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant concentrations
of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits.

Per Institution Per Book
Insured $ 672,214 § 672,214
Uninsured 1,019,673 903,417
Cash in banks, credit union & CFC $ 1,691,887 1,575,631
Waorking funds 1,500

Total per books $ 1,577,131

11



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8: DEFERRED DEBITS

The Cooperative has recorded deferred debits in the following amounts:

2010 2009
Prepaid tap fees $ 69359 § 71,355
Prepaid years of service 93,656 107,362
Regulatory prepaid asset 14,482 28,965
TOTAL $ 177497 §$ 207,682

NOTE 9: MEMBERSHIPS

The following is a summary of changes in memberships for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Balance, beginning $ 221,615 $ 216,930
Membership and subscriptions issued 5,825 5,230
Adjustment (545)
Balance, ending $ 227440 % 221,615

Memberships have been adjusted to reflect the number of members currently receiving service. In accordance
with the Co-op by-laws, memberships are not refunded when a member leaves the service area. The membership

fee is transferred to donated capital when the member terminates service.
NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL

Patronage capital balances as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

2010 2009
Assignable $ 104,093 $ 1,712,124
Assigned to date 41,866,115 40,148,250

41,970,208 41,860,374
Less retirements to date 4,146,883 4,146,883
Balance $ 37823325 § 37713491

12



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL - continued

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreement, until the equities and margins equal or exceed twenty. percent
of the total assets of the Cooperative, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited generally to
twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next preceding year.
The equities and margins of Presque Isle represent 35.3% and 35.4% of the total assets for the years 2010 and
2009, respectively. There were capital credits retired of $0 during 2010 or 2009, respectively.

NOTE 11: MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 4.85 percent to 6.65 percent mortgage notes payable to the National Rural
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). All mortgage notes to CFC will be repriced and the interest
rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy and procedure govemning such
repricing. The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest installments due either quarterly or
monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from June 2013 through February 2045.
There were unadvanced loan funds available at December 31, 2010 in the amount of $19,500,000.

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows:

2010 2009

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance
Corporation mortgage notes bearing interest at
4.85% to 6.65% per annum for 2010 and 2009 $ 54,210,254 § 52,886,134

54,210,254 52,886,134
Less current maturities 1,788,000 1,676,500
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT $ 52422254 § 51,209,634

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2011 $ 1,788,000
2012 $ 1,888,300
2013 $ 1,981,900
2014 $ 2,080,900
2015 $ 2,199,200

13



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12: LINE OF CREDIT

Presque Isle had available a short-term line of credit from CFC for 2010 and 2009 of $8,000,000, with a
revolving credit and term of sixty months. The agreement requires that within 360 days of the first advance, the
cooperative will reduce to zero for a period of at least five consecutive business days amounts outstanding. The
Cooperative was in compliance with this provision during 2010 and 2009. Balance available at December 31,
2010 and 2009 was $8,000,000. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $-0-.

Additionally, Presque Isle has an $8,000,000 unsecured revolving line-of-credit agreement with CoBank.
Interest on outstanding borrowings is payable monthly and is computed at 3.52% at December 31, 2010.
Presque Isle had an outstanding balance of $5,056,478 for 2010 and $5,010,248 in 2009.

NOTE 13: DEFERRED CREDITS

Following is a ssammary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Deferred gain from extinguishments of debt $ 604978 § 809,974
Customer energy prepayments 360,254 (15,858)
TOTAL 3 244724 § 794,116

NOTE 14: RETIREMENT PLAN

Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in a defined
contribution SelectRE pension plan with 401k option with cash and deferred arangement of the National Rural
Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) and its member systems. The income earned by funds while held
under the plan is tax-exempt under Code Sections 401 and 501 of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to
the savings program, which are based on a percentage of the employees' compensation were $662,743 in 2010
and $623,073 in 2009.

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE

On October 12, 1982, the Govemnor of the State of Michigan signed PA 304 of 1982 into law creating the Power
Supply Cost Recovery Clause (PSCR), a power cost recovery mechanism.

Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine) and the member-distribution Cooperatives including
Presque Isle, obtained authority to implement and apply PSCR clauses and monthly factors. Presque Isle's
monthly factor may not exceed 24.18 mills per KWH for the current period.

Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections or under-collections could result between the

generation cooperative and distribution cooperative as well as between the distribution cooperatives and their
member-consumers.

The PSCR clause includes provisions whereby power cost recovery over-collections must be .remedied by
refunds and power cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections.

14



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE - continued

Presque Isle's balance sheets reflect an amount due from/(to) member-consumers for under/(over) collections in
the amounts of $(120,017) and $96,195 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. These amounts are
included in the accounts receivable balance.

On September 1, 2009, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op implemented a new rate setting mechanism for its
natural gas operations in 34 of its 36 franchised jurisdictions. This included a Gas Cost Recovery (GCR)
mechanism. Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections and under-collections of natural gas
supply costs could result between the distribution cooperative and its member-consumers.

The GCR mechanism includes provisions whereby gas cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by
refunds and gas cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections. Presque Isle’s
balance sheet reflects an amount due from member-consumers for under/(over) collections in the amounts of
$13,816 and $(43,468) for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. This amount is
recorded in accounts receivable.

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The cooperative has chosen to recognize the accounting method required by the Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 106 for Employer's Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.
The statement requires a transition from accounting, for these benefits, on a pay-as-you go (cash basis) to
recognizing the benefit cost as they are eamed (accrual basis). The change in accounting method requires the
accounting for costs incurred to date but unpaid, which is called the Transition amount. This amount may be
either expensed in the year of transition or it may be amortized over either the benefit period or twenty-years.

The plan sponsored by the company is a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers all employees who
retire from the cooperative before April 1, 1997 after (i) attainment of age 55 and completion of 30 years of
service, or (ii) attainment of age 62. Spouses of pensioners are also insured until the pensioner’s death.

At the end of 2010 there were no active participants and the accounting rules of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 88 regarding curtailment must be recognized. The reconciliation of the fonded
status at December 31, 2010 is as follows:

2010 2009
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning § (2,707397) $ (200,000
Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) (313,693) (313,693)
Buyout cost (24,147)
Contribations made 205,938 189,773
FAS 158 adjustment (2,359,330)
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year $ (2815152) $ (2,707,397)

15



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - continued

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components:

2010 2009
Interest cost $ 148,665 $ 148,665
Net amortization and deferral 165,028 165,028
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost $ 313,693 $ 313,693

For measurement purposes a 10.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits
was assumed for 2010; the rate was assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 5.0% per annum. The
health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, increasing
the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated post-
retirement benefit obligation $122,019 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the net
periodic benefit cost by $8,299. Decreasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in
each year would decrease the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation $106,201 and the aggregate of the
service and interest cost components of the net periodic benefit cost by $7,519.

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was
7.5 percent.

NOTE 17: FLEX BENEFIT PLAN - under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code

The Flexible Benefit Plan is for the benefit of substantially all employees who have been employed for at least
30 days. The Cooperative has elected to offer to eligible employees the following Benefit Plans and Policies
subject to the terms and conditions of the plan: (1) Disability Income - Short-Term (A&S); (2) Cancer
Insurance; (3) Intensive Care Insurance; (4) Accident Insurance; and (5) Medical Care Expense Reimbursement,
not to exceed $1,200 per plan year. The maximum Pre-Tax Premiums a participant can contribute via the Salary
Redirection Agreement is the aggregate cost of the applicable Benefit Plans or Policies selected minus any
Nonelective Contributions made by the employer. It is intended that such Pre-Tax Premium accounts shall, for
tax purposes, constitute an employer contribution.

NOTE 18: LETTERS OF CREDIT
The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the Sequent Energy for $2,000,000 at December 31, 2010. This

letter of credit is required in order to mitigate counter party risk in natural gas purchase transactions. This also is
a risk management tool for the Co-op with respect to mark to market issues.
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 presentation.

NOTE 20: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements; management has evaluated, for potential recognition or disclosure,
significant events or transactions that occurred during the period subsequent to December 31, 2010, the most

recent statement of financial position presented herein, through March 15, 2011 the issuance date of the
accompanying financial statements. No significant such events or transactions were identified.
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| HARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDITURES

During the period of this audit, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op received $3,000,000 in long-
term loan fund advances from CFC on loans controlled by the 100% CFC Mortgage and Loan
Agreement. Based on our review of construction work orders and other plant accounting records created

during the audit period, it is our opinion that these CFC loan funds were expended for purposes
contemplated in the Loan Agreements on such loans.

/%mr; é‘ﬁz awlé

Certified Public Accountants
March 15, 2011

Traverse City +« Petoskey +« Suttons Bay 18

www.harrisgroupcpa.com



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL
460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this
form is mandatory. Failure to complete and submit this form will place you in violation
of the Acts.

Report submitted for year ending:
12/31/2010

Present legal name of respondent:

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:

Address of principal place of business:

19831 M 68 Highway Onaway, MI 49765

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: Thomas J. Sobeck Title:  Chief Financial Officer

Address. 19831 M 68 Highway

City: Onaway State: Ml Zip Code: 49765
Telephone: (989) 733-8515 E-mail. __ tsobeck@pieg.com

If the Utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name

Date of Change

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ 1 were forwarded to the Commission
[ X] will be forwarded to the Commission

on or about April 30, 2011

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ ] are published. [ 1 are not published.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, please contact:

Brian Ballinger, Financial Analysis Section Supervisor

(517) 241-6103 OR biballi@michigan.gov

Michigan Public Service Commission
Regulated Energy Division
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, Ml 48909

MPSC FORM P-522 (1-05)




NATIONAL RURAL CTILITIES BORROWER DESIGNATION
COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION MI028
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT BORROWER NAME
Presque Isle Electnic & Gas Co-op ]
Submit one electronie capy and one signed hard copy ENDING DATE
to CFC Round al) mimbers to the nearest dollar 12/31/2010
N O
We betetn cenifv thar the entnes in this teport are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the
svstem and reflect the s1a1us of the s slem 1o the best 51 nur inowledue and beliet
AUTHORIZATION CHOWCES
/\ A. NRECA uses rural electric system data for legisiative,
( & regulatory and other purposes. May we provide this report from
( g .730 (/ vour system to NRECA?
Signatnre of Ofice Manager or Accountant Date
NRECA ©® s Ono
B. Will you authorize CFC to share vour data with other
V4 cooperatives?
: ® ves Owo
YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR TIIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) (b) ict (d)
| Operating Revenue and Pationage Capaal 38,743 0R3 38.555 890 IR B26 07 3.790 064
2__Power Production Expense 4] [ ol (+
3 Cost of Purchased Power 13,890,355 23.085 268 23,956,510 2315942
4 Transmission Expense 0 0 4 (
5__Distnibution Expense - Operation 1.380.067 1.167.656 1.784.704 3.952
6 Distribution Expense « Maintenance 2755524 1.328.321 2622114 156,148
?_Consumer Accounts Expense 1.541 89 1690273 1.624.255 130.789
8 Customer Service and lnfofggnonzl £xpense 200.906 442 083 139.634 30,803
9 Sales Expense 0 [ [ 0
10_Admimistrative and General Expense 1,633,542 1.600.4932 1.368.034 119882
11_Total Operation & Mautenance Expense (2 theu 10} 31,314345 31,323,033 31.496,251 2843518
12 Deprecration & Amortization Expense 3,037,568 3.149.984 3.351.552 263,677
13 Tax Expense - Propertv & Gross Receipts 973714 1.002.139 9R2 006 8059
14 Tax Expense - Other 78418 74.303 43.684 443
15 Interest on Long-Term Delx 2,907,093 2,985 856 2120315 154,792
16_interest Charged 1o Construction (Credi) ] 0 [ 1]
17 Inserest Expense - Other 178,183 197 480 134367 15.490
18 _Other Deductions 498 500 753 [
19 Total Cost of Electric Scrvice (11 thru 18) 38589818 38,733,504 38,729,628 3,463,979
120_Paronage Caprtat & Operating Margins (1 minus 19) 153268 {177,614 96,839 332,085
21 _Non Operating Margins - Interest 52.578 60,496 73,051 0!
22 Allowance for Funds Lised During Construchion 0 14 0 [}
23 _Income (Luss) from Equity Investments {30971 2)) (167 855%) (23270 (102 915)
24 Non Operating Margins - Other 0 [1] 0 U
25 Generation & T Capual Credns 1.435.43% ] 1.581.622 [
26 Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends 380.557 8926 391 608 9323
27 Exwaordmany hems 0O Q 0 1]
28 P Capital or Margins (20 thry 27) 1,712,124 104,093 2,117,844 239,675
RT B 0 R DD D
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b {a) (b
1 __New Services Connected 187 175 |5 Mijes Ti 0 0
2 _Services Retsred 45 63 {6 Miles Distribution Overhead 3.862 3.857
3 Total Services in Place 35.740 35.574 |7 Miles Disinibunion Und pround 942 955
4 _ldle Services (Exclude Seasonal) 2.040 2.203 18 Total Miles Energized (5+6+7) 4,804 4812

CFC Long Form 7 {12:2010)
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PART D. THE SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORT INT NOTEN REG,

CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANRCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT ANH028
VEAR ENDING 123122010
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Towal Utihty Plant wn Service 117,331.926 |28 Membarships 227.440
Y Construction Work in Propress 654.672 129. Patronage Capital 37.719.233
3. Total Utility Plane {§+2) 117,986,598 |30. Operating Margins - Prior Years (2.359.330
4. _Accum_Provision for Depreciation and Amornt 42.985.018 {31 Operanng Marpins - Current Year 211512
5. Net Litility Plant (3-4) 75,001,580 |32, Non-Op g Marg, £107.419)
6. Nooutility Property - Net 0 }33 Other Maggins & Equities 788.078
7. n Subsidiary Comg 0 ]34, Total Marpins & Equities (28 thru 33) 36479.584
__Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 18.494.399 {35. Long-Texm Dcbt CFC (Nen) 52422284
9 Invest. 1n Assoc. {np_ - Other - General Funds 42936 (Paymenis-Unapplicd (8 )
10. Invest in Assoc. Ovg - (Yther - Nongeneral Funds 1.788.295 |36 Lonp-Term Dobt - Other (Nett [
11 Iny in E ic Develop Projects 0 (Pavments-Uinapphed ($ )
12_ Other Invesiments 0 {37, Toml Lonp-Term Debs {35+36) 52422254
{3 Spewal Funds 0 |38 Oblgatons 1 inder Capstal Leases - Non cunrent 1]
14, Total Other Property & | 16 thru 13) 20,330,630 139 Accumulaied Op g Provistons - Asset Retirement Obligations 0
18 Cash-General Funds 1.556.825 140, Totsl Other Noncurrent Lisbilities (38+19) ')
to_Cash-Construction Funds- 1 rusiec 0 4! Notes Pavable 5056 478
17. Speaial Deposits 0 42 Accounis Pavabic 2.620.300
18 Temporary Ir 20.306 }43  Consumers Deposits 303.186
19 Notes Receivable - Net 0 44 Current Matunties Long-Tenm Debt 2.145.993
20 Accoumts Recevable - Net Sales off Eoerpy 4.615.103 [45  Current Matunines Long-Term Debi-Economic Dev [
21 Accounts Recevable - Net Other 295.596 {46 Currert Matunties Caputal Leases (]
22, Materials & Supplies - Electric and Other 1.233.075 {47 Other Current & Accrued Liabilies 4.080.375
23 Prepayments 122.217 |48, Total Currens & Accrued Lisbilities (41 thru 47) 14,206,337
24 Other Current & Accrued Assets 0 {49. Deferred Credus 244,724
25. Total Current & Accrued Assets (15 theu 24) 7.843,122 |50. Total Liabilities & Other Credity (34+37+40+48+49) 103,352,829
26. Deferred Debits 177497
27. Total Assets & Other Debits (5+134+25+26) 103352829
ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION
Balance Beginning of Year 18.783.924
Amounts Received This Year (Net) 200.816
TOTAL Costributions-in-Aid-Of-Construction 18,990,740

ARDING THE FINANCLVL STATUMENT CONTAINED IN TIH S REPURT.

CFC Long Form 7 (12/2010)
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CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI028
YEAR ENDING 12/31/2010,
BALANCE DEPRECIA-
ITEM BEGINNING ADJUSTMENTS | BALANCE OF | TION RATE
OF YEAR ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS | AND TRANSFER YEAR %
(a) [{)] {c) {d) te) 1]
1. Land and Land Rights (360) 675.781 (1] 0 0 675781
2 Structures and Imp 1361) 0 U 1] g 0
3 Station Equip (362) 26330 0 0 0 26.330
4. Storage Batterv Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
5. Polcs. Towers. and Fixtures (164) 20.165.659 1.024.662 206,776 [4] 20.923.545
6 _Overhead Conductors and Deviges (165) 16.507.118 768.562 139.659 4] 7.136.041
7 linderground Conduit (366} S17.01% 1.290 0 0 518317
8. Uinderground Conductors and Devices (367) 11.999.131 1.018.328 198 905 0 12818553
4. Line Transfonners (168) 13.348.209 617 183 266,815 (25.056) 13,5738
10. Scrvices (369 12 888 806 265,745 34,424 0 13,120,130
11. Mcters (370) 1,921,441 57.5% 53.993 0 $.925.044
12 _Installation on (¢ r's P (371 176877 0 0 0 376,877
13 Leased Property on Consumer’s Premises (372) 0 0 0 1] Q
14, Street Lighting (172) 517.604 18,632 3.260 [J 532.970
15. SUBTOTAL: Distribution (1 theu 14) 78,943,994 3,772,006 1.063.836 (25,056) 81,627,108
16, Land and Land Rights (Sce Ling 26
17_Structures and Improvements (See Line 26)
18 Office Furniture & Equup 1391) 354.724 41.765 0 0 3906489
19. Transp ton E 1392) 2.747.715 144,688 159 860 0 2732543
20. Stores, Tools. Shop. Garage, and Laboratory Equipment (393,
394, 395) 251479 20,587 0 [ 272 067
21._Power-Operated Equipment (396) i.483.774 285048 300,170 0 1.468.653
22. C Equip 1397) 722172 46.976 0 0 769,148
23 Miscell: s Equyy {398) 18.874 0 0 0 18.874
24 Other Tanpible Propenty (399) 0 [1] 0 0 0
25. SUBTOTAL: General Plant (18 thru 24) 5,578,739 539,064 460,029 [ 5,687,774
26. Headquarters Plant (389 & 190) 944,980 22 936 [ 0 967,922
27. 1\ ibles (301, 302, 303) 70,648 1.608 0 1] 72256
28. Land and Land Rights. Roads and Trails (350, 359) 0 0 0 0 0
29, Structures and Improvements 1352) 0 0 (1] 0 0
30. Station £ t353) 0 0 Y 0 0
31 Towers and Fixtures and Poles and Fixiures {154, 355) 0 0 0 0 0
32 Overhead. Conductors. and Devices (356) 0 0 0 [ 0
33 _Underground Conduit (357) [¢] 1] 0 [ Q
34 Underpround Conductor & Devices (358) 0 0 [ 0 0
3S. SUBTOTAL: Transmission Plant (28 thru 34) 0 0 [ 0 0
36 Production Plant - Sicam (310-316) 0 [ 0 0 0
37._Production Plant - Nuclear (320-325) 0 [ 0 0 )
38._Production Plant - Hvdro (330-336) 0 0 0 0 0
39 Production Plant - Other (340-346) 0 [1] 0 0 [}
40 All Other Unility Plant (102. 104-106. 114, 118) 28.660.11% 428,360 0 0 29 088 498
41._SUBTOTAL:(15+25+26+427+35 thru 40) 114,198,504 4,763,974 1,523,865 (25.056) 117,413,558
42 Construction Work in Progress ( 107) 1.439.819 (866,779} 573.040
43. TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (41+42) 115.638.32) 3.897,198 1.523.868 l {25,0%6) 117,986,598

CFC Long Form 7 (12/2010)
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CFC | BOER()\VER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT Mi028
YEAR ENDING 12312010
DISTRIBUTION GENERAL TRANSMISSION
ITEM PLANT PLANT PLANT OTHER PLANT
i) 1] ic} id)
1| Balance Bep 2 of Yeor 31.561 522 4.831.789 0 4.648.289
2. § Additions - Depreciation Accruals Charged to:
a_ Depreciation Expense 2.171.043 $50,538 0 574,498
b._Cleanng Accounis and thers 0 0 1 0
€._Subtotal (a+b) 2171043 50,533 (] 574498
3 | Less - Plant Renrements.
a.__Plant Retived N0enid 450 710 [ 0
b Rcmoval Costs 27613 0 0 0
¢. Subtotal (a+h) 860527 459,709 [] 0
4 | Pluy Salvaged Materials ] 0 0 0
5. | TOTAL (2c- 3¢ +4) 1304416 904829 0 £74.498
6. | Onher Adjustiments - Debit or Credn 0 Q 0 0
7 | Balance End of Year (1+5+6) 32865938 4922.618 [} £222.786
AS OF 12/31/98 CFC NO LONGER REQUIRES SECTIONS “G", "N" AND "P" DATA
Those sections refer to data on. "Materials and Supplies” (G). "Anauat Meeting and Bosrd Data" (N), and Conservation Data”
PART H. SFRVICE INTERRE PTIONS
Avg Minutes pes
Avg Mimutes per Avg Minutes per Avg Minutes per Consumer by
ITEM C by Cause | C: by Causc{ Consumer by Cause Cause TOTAL
Power Suppliet Major Event Planned All Other
[} (3] [} (d {c)
i. | Present Yeas 31.20 234.75 6147 153.55 480.97
2 § Five-Year Average 141.40 40731 6192 177 99 788.62
Nurmber of Full Time Emplovees 67 ]4 Pavioll - Expensed 3,387,206
Employee - Hours Worked - Repular Time 141.565 {S Pavioll . Capnahized 1.063,905

AR 4.

Emplovee - Hours Worked - Overtime
PATRONAGE CAPITAL

THIS YEAR

15.330

CUMULATIVE

6 Pavioll - Other

PART L. AW PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

ITEM {a) (b) 414 65%

1. { General Retwement 0 2,506,977 )2
2. | Special Retrements 0 [d 100 469 '
3. ] Total Retirements (1+2) 0 2,506,977

Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital
3 |y Suppliers of Electnc Power 1]

Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capnal
S _|bv Lenders for Credit Exiended to the Electrng Sysiem 148.120

Total Cash Reveved (4+5) 148,120

2 _Amount Writien Off During Year

PART K. DU E FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
Amount Due Over 60 Days.

0

INCLUDED IN TOTAL COST
AVERAGE COST
- CFC USE ONLY . . FUEL COST WHEELING & OTHER
NAME OF SUPPLIER KWH PURCUHASED TOTAL COST PER KWH (cents. N
SUPPLIER CODE o H1Sems) T ADISTMENT | CHARGES for Credics
(m (b} (<) {d) ie) (N {e}
ey

! {Woh enne Power Supply 252.922.200 18.077.09¢ 718 0 0
y 0 0 000 0 0
3 ) 0 000 0 o
4. o 0 0.00 0 )
5 TOTALS 252,922200 18,077,091 715 ) )

CFC Long Form 7 (12:2016)
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Cre BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT {MI028
YEAR ENDING 12/3172010
LIST BELOW ALL "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" ** HELD UNDER "LONG TERM" LEASE. (If none, State "NONE ")
NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR

} $0

: $0
3 ToTAL | 50

** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means all properties other than automobiles, trucks. tractors. other vehicles (including without
hmitation aircraft and ships). office and warchouse space and office equipment {including without linitation computers) “LONG TERM™

means leases having unexpired terms in excess of 3 years and covering property having an intial cost in excess of $250.000)
PART 0. LONG-TERM DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

BILLED THIS YEAR
BALANCE END OF
NAME OF LENDER YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL CFC USE ONLY
(2) (b (c) (e)
1 {Nanonal Rural Uitilities Coop ¢ Fmance Corporati 52422254 3.109.431 1.675.880 4.785.311
2 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 [§]
4 {) 0 0 0
5 0 1} 0 0
6. { [1] [ ]
7 0 1] Q 0
8 6 0 0 0
9 [¢] 0 0 0
1) JTOTAL (Sum of 1 thry 9 $52.422.254 $3,109,431 51.675.880 §4,785311

CFC Long Form 7 (12/2010) Page 5 of 7



CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI028
YEAR ENDING 12/3172010
PART R POWER REQGUIREMENTS DAT A BASE
CONSUMER SALES &
CLASSIFICATION REVENUE DATA JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL. MAY JUNE
{a) (b} (c) (d) {c} {h
I Resdennal Sales a No Consumers Served 17381 17.308 17,379 17.373 17.369 17.381
(exchuding seasonal) b KWH Sold 13,239 998 12,514,368 11,118,259 10.383.670 9.715.139 9.673.389
¢ Revemie 1,537,628 1,466,248 1.328.029 1.265.386 ).188.648 1.190.49%0
2. Residental Sales - a No. Consumers Served 13,748 13,749 13,757 13,793 13.824 13.824
Seasonal b KWH Sold 2.691.0584 2,693,903 2,673,646 2,651,092 1,888.292 2.971.294
c. Revenue 482981 484 16} 483416 480,583 746.368 647.514
1 Imgation Sales 3. No. Consumers Served 27 26 26 26 26 26
b KWH Sold 6,134 4516 2.8)2 8.05) 13,154 13.920
¢. Revenue 1.33¢6 1.242 991 1.488 1,988 2.062
4 Comm. and Ind. 3. No C Served }.857 1.857 1,858 1.863 1,865 ).865
1000 KVA or Less b KWH Sald 4.102.839 3.999.159 3.933,922 3.875.599 3.856 804 4.183.937
¢ Revenue 430,145 420,784 410452 410.091 412.554 439986
S Comm. and Ind. a No Consumers Served 3 5 5 5 5 s
Over 1000 KVA b KWH Sold 1.332.000 1,308.300 1.312.800 1. 1988040 1.236 600 1.355,500
c Revenue 112,081 112.534 111,034 104,509 106,875 108,707
6. Public Street & Highway  |a. No. Consumers Served 38 38 38 38 38 IR
Lighting b KWH Sold RRNE ) 33,146 33.079 32.079 33,164 31064
< Revenue 5,299 5.299 5,288 5,288 5.301 5.301
7 Other Sales to Public a. No Consumers Served 336 338 338 338 KRA] ais
Authority b. KWH Soid 447,009 4557179 184,941 167 948 353,314 153,357
c. Revenue 49,848 50,657 43.729 42.072 40.639 40,6064
8 Sales for Resabes-REA a. No Consumers Served [ 0 0 0 [4 0
Borrowers b KWH Sold 0 0 0 0 4] 0
c. Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0
9. Sales for Resales-Other  |a. No. Consumers Served 0 0 0 0 0 0
b. KWH Sold 0 0 0 0 0 0
c. Revenue 22,114 (158.564) (69.231) (151.955) (77.999) (26.787)
10 TOTAL No_of Consumers (hnes 1a thru 92) 33392 33378 33398 33,438 33,462 33,474
11, TOTAL KWH Sold (hnes 1b thrs 9b) 21,852,180 21,009.171 19,459,459 18,618.23% 19,096,467 18,484,761
12, TOTAL Revenue Received From Sales of Electric Enerpy (Lime
{c thru Y¢) 2,642,431 2,382.361 2,313,705 2,157,462 2,424,374 2,407,937
13 (her Elecine Revenue 34,577 15,487 129.925 48.56% 38912 38.022
14. KWH - Own Use 25,558 24,043 22,315 23.029 18.753 16.877
15_ TOTAL KWH Purchascd 24,015,277 21.064.726 19,851,257 17.829,323 19,556,542 18.945 255
16_ TOTALKWH G 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 Cost of Purchases and Generation 1,707,972 1.461.191 1,431,153 1,283,567 1,394,315 1.198 438
18 Inerchange - KWH - Net 277 526 257 323 742 255
19 Pcuk - Sum All KW Input (Metered) 45,277 38 584 35,135 38,180 38 484 331979
Non-coincident Comncidem

CFC Long Form 7 (12/2010)
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CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MI028
YEAR ENDING 123172010
QUIR B
LINE ITEM TOTAL
NUMBER JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER {Cotumn a thru 1)
(g) (h) (i) (1)) (k) (h (m)
a. 17,387 17,430 17.434 17.444 17438 17.424 17,403
1 b, 10,901,206 11,195,049 10,830,929 9,950,546 10,585,386 §2.624 211 132.832.150
c. 1.315.477 1.345.749 1.308.617 1.255.607 1.315.296 1.513.540 16,030.712
a. 13,763 13.713 13.017 13,628 13,656 13,660 13.704
2 b 2.612,705 2.825.663 2.801.075 2.803,351 2,697,137 2.709 561 34018773
c 648.976 492 430 430,598 595.088 525,942 525.358 6.543,417
a 26 26 26 26 26 26 27
3 h. 28,668 35437 8,636 14.589 4.993 4,671 145,581
C 3,505 4.167 1.546 2,128 1.189 2.183 23.825
a. 1,871 1.873 1.876 1.786 1.881 1.886 1.872
4 b 4 650 466 4.866 357 4461171 4.068.297 3.801.351 3.628.250 49428152
<. 481,372 501 956 465917 428.641 J05, 120 400,339 5.207.357
a 5 5 s 5 5 s 5
s h. 1.490,100 1,512,900 1.274 100 1.293.300 1.137.600 1100100 15.452.100
C 129,085 131,832 115444 111.833 99699 98.047 1.341.677
it 38 38 38 38 38 38 38
6 b 33.164 33,097 33,097 33.030 32,963 330011 397140
c. $.301 5294 5.291 5,450 5439 5.447 63,995
a. 333 334 334 333 333 332 3134
7 b. 442,185 443,788 456,662 396,251 355439 360.481 4.822.354
c 49 332 49,962 50,738 44.838 40.828 41.336 544,643
a. 0 0 0 0 1] 0 [}
8 b 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0
C. Y Y] 0 4] 0 0 ]
a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 b 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c. 153,992 37.404 (135,937) 44,902 103.074 56.307 (201.680)
10 33428 33.419 33,330 33.260 33,377 333N 33.382
t 20,158,494 20.917.291 19,865.670 18.559.364 18,614,869 20.460.285 237.096,250
12 2,787,040 2,568,791 2,242,214 2,488,487 2.496.587 2,642,557 29,553,946
13 48.709 70,986 36.401 27414 85.825 47,855 642,649
14 19.718 17.346 18.167 16.617 20438 25172 248.038
15 23,997 106 23.293.312 19,387,445 19,747 460 21,076,609 24.161.924 252,926,236
16 0 ] 0 [ 4] 0 [}
17 1,708.030 1.650,112 1.395,464 1.476.198 1.537.334 1.633.297 18,077.001
18 106 112 245 260 409 524 4.036
19 46,759 43,523 36.610 35,560 40,994 44 747 46,759

CFC Long Form 7 (12/2010)
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CFC

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES
AND LOANS - DISTRIBUTION

AN investments refet to your most recent CFC Loan Agreement)

MIo28

BORROWER NAME

Presque Isle Electnc & Gas Co-op ]

Submit an elecironic copy and a signed hard copy MONTH ENDING
to CFC Round all smounts 1o the nearest dollac 12/316)0
DESCRIPTION INCLUDED ($) EXCLUDED($) INCOME OR LOSS
{2) {b) {c) (d}
5 {See Atached Sheoet 430967 19,899,663 o
o L] [+ A
7 0 [i] )
8 0 O Q)
Subtotsl {Lime § thru 8) 3430967 319,899,663 30
D
2 (1] 0 0|
10 0 0 )
H a 0 0
12 [ 0! 0
Subtotal (Liee 9 thru §2 30 $0 56
11 Q 0 0
14 0 [ [l
15 0 [ [l
16 Q 0 1)

Subtetal {Liac 25 thrw 28 6 30 38
20 {Cuizen's Nattonal Bank - IMMA 20.306 0 0
30 Q 0 0|
31 [} [y [
2 0 aQ 0|

Subtotal {Line 29 thrw 32) $20.386 0 o
33 |See Arntached Sheet 295,596 0 (1]
34 0. 0. 0
as 0 0 i}
36 [ 0 0]

Subtets] (Line 33 thru 36) $0 50

CFC Long Form 7 (12/2010)

4 0 0|

I8 [ [ 0
39 0 0 o)
40 0, O 0
Subtotal {Line 37 thru 40) 9 [ 8|
Totat 1,679,264 20.524.093 0
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CFC

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES
AND LOANS - DISTRIBUTION

{All investments refer to vour most recent CFC Loan Agreement)

MIO28

BORROWER DESIGNATION

BORROWER NAME

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Submt an electronic copy and a sipned hard copy
to CFC. Round all amounts to the nearest doilar.

Organization & Guarantee Beneficiary
{8)

MONTH ENDING
12:312010

Maturity Date of
Guarantee Obligation
{b)

ART L LOAN GUARANTEER

Onginal Amount ($)

(c)

Performance Guarantee
Exposurc or Loan Balance ($)

(d)

Available Loans (Covered

by Guarantees)
(e)

Name of Orgamization Maturity Date Loan Balance ($) Avatlable Loans
No (b) ic) (&) {e)
i 0 0 i)
2 0 0 Y
3 0 [i} 0
4 0 0 0
5 0 [ 0
TOTALS (Line 1 thru 5) ] [] [}
1__ITOTAL (Pant . Total - Column b + Pan 11, Totals - Column d + Column ¢ + Pant {li, Totals - Column d + Columa e) 1.679.264
2 LARGER OF 13) OR (b} 13.239,757
a. 15 percent of Total Utility Plant (CFC Form 7, Pan C. Line 3) 17,697,990
b 50 percent of Total Equity (CFC Form 7. Pant C, Line 34) 18239787
CFC Long Form 7 (12/2010) Page 2 of 2



CFC Form 7A 2010

Part| - investments

Line 2. Investments in Associated Organizations
Account# Description Amount
123.14 Central Area Data Processing $90,371.76
123.11 Wolverine Power Supply - Patronage $9,517.384.84
123.12 NRUCFC - Patronage $1,199,398.34
123.13 RESCO (Ohio) Patronage $319,707.54
123.16 WPSC - Power Supply Development Fund $7,352,748.08
123.40 Wolverine Power Supply - Membership $200.00
123.42 NRUCFC - Membership $1,000.00
123.43 MECA - Membership $1,000.00
12345 NRTC - Membership $1.,000.00
123.64 MECA - Building $38,636.00
123.21822 NRUCFC - Capital Term Certificates $934,872.00
123.24 NRUCFC - Member Capital Securities $100,000.00
123.00 RESCO - Stock $5,000.00
123.15 NRTC $401.73
123.01 RESCO - Class B Stock $100.00
123.23 NRUCFC ZTC's $753,423.37
123.09 Cooperative Response Center $11,765.78
123.41 CoBank Membership $1,000.00
123.17 CoBank Patronage $2,620.64
Total $20,330,630.08
Cash Balances
131.00 Citizen's National Bank - Checking $64,790.78
131.01 Onaway Community Federal Credit Union - Checking $929.84
131.02 OCFCU - Savings $703,205.90
131.10 National City Bank $729,188.92
131.11% Independent Bank $56,376.91
131.13 Columbus Bank & Trust $1,621.53
135.00 OCFCU - Working Funds $711.03

Total $1.,556,824 91

Accounts Receivable - Other

142.20 Accounts Receivable - Electric Construction $70,126.17
142.22 AR - Miscellaneous $83,669.07
142.24 A/R - Water Heater Loans $95,920.00
142.25 AR - Natural Gas Incentive Loans $4,522.73
142.26 AR - Appliance Sales $368.13
142.27 A/R - Natural Gas Miscellaneous $10,275.17

142.29 AJR - Natural Gas Construction $27,963.41

143.00 AR - Employees $4,528.58
143.02 AR - Employees Sec 125 Plan ($1.777.48)

$295,595.78

Included

$90,371.76

$319,707.54

$1,000.00

$5,000.00
$401.73
$100.00
$11,765.78
$2,620.64

$430,967 .45

$453,205.90
$479,188.92

$932,394.82

Excluded

$9,517,384.84
$1,199,398.34

$7,352,748.08
$200.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

$38,636.00
$934,872.00
$100,000.00

$753,423.37

$1,000.00

$19.899,662.63

$64,790.78
$929 .84
$250,000.00
$250,000.00
$56,376.91
$1.621.53
$711.03

$624,430.09



MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Presque isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip)
19831 M 68 Highway  Onaway, Ml 49765

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Thomas J. Sobeck Chief Financial Officer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip)

19831 M 68 Highway Onaway, M| 49765

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area |09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
989-733-8515 (1) X An Original 4/29/2011
(2) A Resubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and
including January 1 and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name
Brian J. Burns 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title 4 4/29/2011
President & CEO ] |

MPSC FORM P-522 (1-01) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
Q1 )Ern Original (Mo.Da,Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas December 31, 2010°
Co-op (Z)D Resubmission 04/29/2011

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of
account are kept, if different from that were the general corporate books are kept.

Brian J. Burns, Chief Executive Officer
19831 M 68 Highway
Onaway, Ml 49765

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If notincorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and date organized.

Michigan
March 26, 1937

3. If atany time during the year the properly of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Distribution
Natural Gas Distribution
Natural Gas Marketing

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) D Yes. . . . enter date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2 No

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 101



Name of Respondent

Presque isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Reportls:
(1)Bn Original

Date of Report
(Mo.Da,YT)

2) |-_‘-'Resubmission 04/29/2011

‘Year of Report

December 31, 2010

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar
organization or combination of such organizations
jointly held control over the respondent at end of year,
state name of controlling corporation or organization,
manner in which control was held, and extent of
control. If control was in a holding company
organization, show the chain of ownership or control
to the main parent company or organization. If

control was held by a trustee(s), state name of
trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for

whom trust was maintained. and purpose of the trust.
2. List any entities which respondent did not control
either directly or indirectly and which did not control
respondent by which were associated companies at

any time during the year.

3. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.

NOT APPLICABLE

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
1) Er\n Original (Mo.Da,Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
2) I:r\ Resubmission 04/29/2011

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in
which control was held, naming any intermediaries
involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the
other interests.

4. Ifthe above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may
be listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for
both the 10-K and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a

definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without
interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the
interposition or an intermediary which exercises direct
control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally
divided between two holders, or each parly holds a
veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or
more parties who together have control in the Uniform
System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting
rights of each party.

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
NOT APPLICABLE

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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executive offcers -

the year incliding deferred com pensaton.

the am ounts represent.

2. Reportin coum n ®)salaries and wages accrued during

3. 1 colm n ) report any other com pensation provided- 5-
such as bonuses~caralbwance. stock options and rghts-
savings contrbution, etc ., and explih ih a foothote what

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 0472912011
OFFICERS
1. Reportbebw the nam e, tile and salary forthe top five 4. I a change was m ade during the year in the

incum bent of any positbn. show the name and

total rem uneration of the previbus incum bent and

the date the change in incum bency occurmred-

Upon request: the Com pany will provide the
Comm Ssibn with supplemental inform atibon on
officers and otherem pbyees'salaries-

Line Name and Title Base Wages Other Total
No. Compensation Compensation
(a) (b) ©
1 Brian Burns, President & CEO $142,634.74 $1.851.55 $144,486.29
2 |Allen Barr, Chairman $10,825.00 $10.825.00
3 |John Brown, Vice Chairman $9.775.00 $9.775.00
4 David W. Smith, Secretary $10,375.00 $10,375.00
5 Daryl Peterson, Treasurer $10.850.00 $10,850.00
6
7
8
9
{c) Other Compensation
Brian Burns
50K life insurance premium. $640.32
Vehicle Compensation $1.211.23
$1.851.55

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

DIRECTORS

1. Report bebw the hformatbn caled for concemig the respondent.

each diector of the respondent who heH offte atany 2. Desinate members of the Executive Commiiee by

the durhg the year. hclde h colmn

abbrevited tiks of the diectors who are offters of (Commiiee by a doubk astersk.

@)y an astersk and the C(haiman of the Executie

No. of
Directors
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During Y.
(@ (b) () (d)
Allen Barr, Chairman 19831 M 68 Highway 14 $10.825.00
Onaway. M| 49765

John Brown, Vice Chairman 14 $9.775.00
David W. Smith, Secretary 14 $10.375.00
Daryl Peterson, Treasurer 14 $10.850.00
Robert Wegmeyer, Director 14 $5.300.00
Sally Knopf, Director 14 $11.975.00
Bernice Krajniak, Director 13 $9.625.00
Allan Berg, Director 14 $11.600.00
Raymond Wozniak, Director 14 $12.175.00

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:

Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
December 31, 2010
{2) A Resubmission 044292011

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. A)6 ve the names and addresses of the 10 securly
hoHers of the respondentw ho. at the date of the Biest
cbhshg of the stock book or compibton of Ist of
stockhoHers of the respondent, pror o the end of the
year-had the highest vothg powers i the respondents
and state the number of votes whih each woul have
had the rpht o caston thatdate ¥a meetng were then
b order. ¥ any such holder held h tust.gie h a
foomote the known parttubrs of the tust whether
vothg trustietc ). duratbn of fustand prhcpalhoHers
of beneftBry hterests h the trust. T the stock book
was not cbsed or a Ist of stockhoHers was not
com pied w #hi one year prbr oo the end of the yearvor ¥
shce the prevbus compiktbn of a lstof stockhoHers.
some other chss of securly has become vested wih
vothg rijhts. then show such 10 securly hoHers as of
the cbse ofthe year. Amrange the nam es of the securly
hoHers 1 the order of vothg powers commencig wih
the hghest- Show h colimn @) the tiks ofoffrers and
directors hclided i such Istofl0 securily hoHers.

| ®) 6 e ako the name and hdtate the vothg powers
resulihg from ownershp of securiks of the respondent
of each offter and director not hclided h the Istofl0
brgestsecuriy hoHers.

2. Fany securly other than stock camris vothg rijhts,
exphh h a suppkmental statement the cicumstances

w hereby such securly became vested w ih vothg rijhts

and give other hportant parttubrs (detais) concemig
the vothg rihts of such securly. State whether voting
rijhts are actualorconthgent: ¥conthgent.descrbe the

conthgency -

3. ¥ any chbss or Esue of securly has any special
privibges h the ekctbn of diectors. tustees or
m anagerssor h the determ hatbn of corporate actbn by
any m ethod+expbi brfly h a footnote.

4. Fumih parttubrs Wetais) concemig nay optbns.
wamants~or rphts outstandhg at the end of the year for
others fo purchase securies of the respondent or any
securies or other assets owned by the respondents
hclidhg prres. expratbn dates. and other material
hform atbn rebthg exercke of the optbns . wamantss or
rjhts. Speciy the amountofsuch securitis orassets so
entikd b be purchased by any offters diectors
associted company.or any of the ten brgest securily

hoHders. This hstucton & happlkabk t convertbk
securiks orto any securiis substantaly alofwhih are
outstandihg h the hands of the generalpubk where the

optbns. wamants. or rjghts were Esued on a prorats

bask.

1. 6 ie date of the btestcbsing ofthe stock book prbr o end ofyear-and state the purpose of such cbsig:

NOT APPLICABLE

2. State the total number of votes cast at the hiest general meethg prbr o the end of year for ekctbn of
diectors of the respondentand num berof such votes castby proxy:

TOTAL: 2.286

BY PROXY: 1

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:

October 29, 2010

Onaway High School, Onaway, Michigan

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)

0412942011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

No.

(@)

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

Line [ame (and Title) and Address of Security Holdg Total Votes

(b)

Common Preferred
Stock Stock

(©) (d)

Other
(e)

TOTAL votes of all voting securities

0

TOTAL number of security holders

0

10
n

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Not Applicable

4
5
6 TOTAL votes of seurity holders listed below 0
7
8
9

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report  |Year of Report
(Mo. Da. Y1)
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Gie parttubrs (etels) concemhg the matlers
hdrated bebw. Make the stetements expki and
precke. and number tem h accordance wih the
hquies- Each hquiy shoud be answered. Enter
one™ ™ot acceptabk™ or WA" where appkabk. F
normatbon whih answers an hquty F§ gien
ekewhere h the report: make a reference to the
scheduk hwhih tappears.

1. Changes h and mportant addibns t fanchse
rphts: Descrbe the actual consileratbn gien
therefor and state fom whom the fenchse rhts were
acquied. ¥ acquied wihout the payment of
consileratbn.state thatfact.

2. Acqusibn of ownershp h other companks by
reorgankatbon. mergery or consolaton wih other
compangs: 6ie names of companks hvoled.
partcubrs concemhg the tansactbns. name of the
CommBsbn authorzig the tensactbn. and reference
to Comm Esbn authorzatbn.

3. Purchase orsak ofan operathg untorsystem:

6ie a bref descrpton of the propertys and of the
tansactons rebthg theretbn and reference o
CommEsbn authorzatbn. ¥ any was requied. 6 ie
date pumal entrks caled for by the Uniorm System
ofAccounts were subm iied  the Comm Esbn.

4. Imporant kaseholds (other than kasehols for
naturel gas bnds) that have been acquied or gien-
asspned or sumendered: 6 Ve effectie dates. kngths
ofterms+nam es of partesrents and other condibns.

State name of Commbsbn authorzhg kase and give
reference  such authoraton.

5. Tnportant extensbn or reducton of tansmEsbn or
dstbutbn system: State terriory added or
relnqushed and date operatbns began or ceased and
gie reference o CommEsbn authorzatbn. ¥ any was
requied. State ako the approxinatt number of

sources of gas made avaibbk t t from purchases-
devebpment. purchase contact or otherwke. giihg
bcatbn and approxmate ttel gas volmes avaibbk.
perbd of contracts. and other partes fo any such
arrangem ents efc.

k- 0blgatons hcurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any
agreement or obligatbn. inclidihg ordiary
commercBl paper maturhg on demand or not Bbter
than one year after date of Ssue: State on beha¥ of
whom the obIpatbn was assumed and amount of the
oblgation. G ive reference to Commissin
authorzatbn ¥any w as requied-

7. Changes h arttks of hcorporatbn or amendments
to charter: ExpBh the nature and purpose of such
changes oramendments -

8. State the estmmated annual effect and nature of any
nportantw age scak changes durhg the year-

9. State brefy the stetus of any materBly mportent
Pkgal proceedhgs pendhg at the end of the years and
the resuls of any such proceedigs cul hated durhg
the year-.

10. Descrbe brefy any materBly mportant
tansactbns of the respondent not dscbsed ekewhere
h ths report h whih an offter diectbr securly
hoHer reported on page 10b. vothg tustee. associted
company or known assocBte of any of these persons
was a parly or i whih any such person had a materel
nterest.

11. Estmated hcrease or decrease h annual revenues
due b hportant rete changes: Stk effective date
and approxinate amount of hcrease or decrease for
each revenue chssitaton. State the numberofcustomers
affected.

12. F the hportant changes durhg the year rebthg to

NONE

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 108




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 MGB Hwy. P.O.Box 308 Onaway. Ml 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247

CERTIFICATION

Wohw-oyammm-um report ang i accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system
o the bes! of our knowiedge and boire!

7.7

Sngnature of Cfuef Financial Oﬂicer
Signature ief i 533

PART 1 - STATEMENT OF COMBINED OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

ITEM YEAR TO DATE
2010

Operating Revenue - Electric . 29.156.610 30,196,595 29,571,418 2,690.413
Operating Revenue - Gas ¢ 9,586,473 © o 8,359.294 . 9.255,049 i 1,105,651
Total Revenue . 38,743,083 38,555,890 38826467 - 3,796,064

Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric . 17.756,144 18,077.080 18443506 1,633,297
Cost of Purchased Energy - Gas ! 8140211 | 5008177 |  5513,004 : 682646
Total Cost of Energy Sold |, 2389355 . 23,085,268 23,956,510 2,315,942

Gross Revenues . 14846728 15470622 14,869,957 - 1,480,122

. Distribution Expense - Operation ! 1380067 | 1167656 - 1784704 83952
.| Distribution Expense - Maintenance | 2755524 3328321 _ . 2623114 | 156148
i Consumer Accounts Expense : 1.541, 891 . 1,699.273 : 1,624,255 : 130.789
_i Customer Service and Informational Expense @ 206,966 i 442,083 : 139634 | 36803
i Administrative and General Expense | 1,633,542 ;. 1,600,432 o 1,368,034 119,882
1" Total Oparation & Mai Exp ) . 7517989 | 8,237,765 - 7539741 | _ 527,576
" | Depreciation & Amortization Expense ;3037565 . 3149984 3351552 . 263677
; Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts S 973714 | 1002339 ;982706
! Tax Expense - Other ; 78,418 ‘ 74,303 ) 43.684
__; Intereston Long-Term Debt ;o 2807.093 | 2985856 2720315
: InterestExpense-Other o 178,183 . 197,480 134367
: Other Deductions ) : 498 : 509 i 753 i
_} __ Total Cost of Operations 14,693,450 15648236 | 14773118 1,148,037

20 Patmnage Capiizl & Operating Margins 153,268 : (177.614) . 96839 332,085
. __L‘an-_Ope@n_ng Margins - Interest ! 52,578 : 60,446 . 73,051 : 801
23 Income (Loss) from Equity Investments | (309.712) (167,865 | @8216) . . (102835)
24 e Non-Operating Margins - Other ) 0 . 0 ; :
25.a | Generation and - Transmrssnon Capital Credits 0 . 0 400000
25.b . G&T Capital Credits - PSDFC | 1435433 0 Co1s1622

| Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends : 380,557 ! 389,126 391,608

| Extraordinary ltems o ) o 0 0 :

Patronage Capital ] 1,712,124 104,093 ©o2,117843 239675

_ NetT.LER. 155 1.03
Operating T.LE.R. %05 084

PART 2 - DATA ON COMBINED DISTRIBUTION PLANT

ELECTRIC YEAR TO DATE

3V Toml Semoesm Place
4. ldle Servuces LExcl Seasona)

5 Mlles Dlsmbuhug\ Overhead

6 ‘Miles 6. Miles Distribution - Underproundu_____m
7. Total Miles Ene ized




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Onaway. Mi 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-8834 Fax (989) 733-2247

CERTIFICATION

We hersby certify that the enines u tixs report are m sccordance with ive sccounts and other records of the system and reflect the sistus of the system
to the best of owr knowledge and bebe!

Signature of Chief Financial Officer

Signature of Chief Executive Officer

PART 1A - STATEMENT OF ELECTRICAL OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

ITEM YEAR TO DATE
2010

Operating Revenue - Electric . 29156610 30196595 . 29571418 2690413

Total Revenue » | 29,156,610 | 30,196,585 29571418 & 2,690413

Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric . 17756144 18077080 18443506 |  1.633.297
Total Cost of Energy Sold | 7756184 1 18077080 | 18.443506 1633207
Gross Revenues . 11400486 12119505 | 11127912 1087116

. Distribution Expense - Operation _ : 926.027 . 703,050 . 1256618 55511
; Distribution Expense - Maintenance .1 2654135 - 3191588 1 2507243 145,280
i Consumer Accounts Expense . 1,240,643 . 1,341,726 . 1,360, 530 . 100,787
1H(:ustomerSev\m:eand 1 Informational Expense (i 1e0302 . 414937 . 113126 | 35927
Admlmstranve and | General Expense D 1282146 ;1,300,932 . 1,190, 740 . 72,153
: Total Operation & Maintenance Expense 6283253 ' 6,952,233 . 6428258 409,659
. Depreciation & Amortization Expense . ; 2,418,773 . 2525139 . 2667444 . 211377
: Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts . 684,890 . 719,990 : 718116 61,551
. Tax Expense - Other : 62,814 . 60,084 . 35798 : 660
. Intereston Long-Term Debt .. 1781205 | 1868046 | 1626257 T 190,354
" Interest Expense - Other . 138200 147722 o 107595 11,506
18. | Other Deductions . 498 : 507 : J783 0
) N Total Cost of Operations . 11,367,634 12273721 11,584,220 885,107
20. . Patronage Capital & Operating Margins . 32,832 . (154,216) . (456,308) . 172,009 V
21. ° Non-Operating Margins - Interest ) 50,983 . §6.403 ) 67,557 . 841
23 Income (Loss) from Equity Investments ©(@1289) (171.784) (28,256) (103.085)
24.  Non-Operating Margins - Other ) 0 . 0 .. 0 E )
25.a | Generation and Transmission Capital Credits - 0 . 0 ) 400.000
25b G & T Capital Credits - PSDFC _ , 1435433 . 0 L 1181622
26. Other Capila! Credits and Patronage Dividends 299,286 : 289.555 . 276.288
27, Extraordinary items See attached sheet ; Q : 0 ; 0

28 Patronage Capital 1507276 19958 . 1440802 .

Net TLER. 1.79 1.01

_Operating TIER™ 102~ o082

PART 2A - DATA ON ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT

YEAR TO DATE
ITEM

= 1

1. New Services Connected
Ser\nces Retlred

3. Total Semqe;_m Plag_e_ .
4. idie Services (Excl Seasonal) ) ] ) A 2,040

. Miles Distribution - Overhead = , , ' ’ ) L T ase2
6 M:lelestnbuhon Underground e ) T o Y7

942
7. Total Miles Ene f 204

45,




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0OP

19631 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Onaway, Ml 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247

Signature of Chief Financial Officer

Signature of Chief Executive Officer

PART 1B - STATEMENT OF GAS OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

ITEM YEAR TO DATE
1 2010 ]| BuDGET

| Operating Revenue - Gas , | 9586473 8359294 . 9255049 , 1105651
; Total Revenue ; 9,586,473 : 8,359,294 i 9,255,049 : 1,105,651

_ Cost of Purchased Energy - Gas . 6140211 . 5008177 5513004 & 682646
; Total Cost of Energy Sold . 6140211 | 5008177 5513004 682,646

Gross quenues : _3,446,262 : 3,351,117 : 3,742,045 423,006

_ . Distribution Expense - Operaton . 454039 ! 484,606 . 528085 ;28441
. Distribution Expense - Maintenance : 101388 136.732 ; 115,871 i 10,868
_ Consumer Accounts Expense L 301,248 Lo 357547 ¢ 263726 30002
. Customer Service and Informational Expense 26,664 : 27.146 : 26.507 . 876
. Administrative and General Expense : 351,396 : 298.501 : 177,294 : 47729
. Total Operation & Mai E . 1,234,736 . 1,285,532 . 1,111,483 117,916
_ Depreciation & Amortization Expense : 618.792 : 624,845 : 684.108 ) 52,300
. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts : 288.824 . 282,349 : 264.590 ) 24,508
© Tax Expense - Other ) 15.604 i 14,219 ) 7.886 , (216)
. Interest on Long-Term Debt - 1.125,888 1117810 1,094.058 ) 64.438
. Interest Expense - Other . 41,983 ) 49,758 . 26.772 ) 3,984
; Other Deductions . 0 . 2 . 0 0
, Total Cost of Operations . 3325826 - 3,374516 3188898 @ 262,930
. Patronage Capitat & Operating Margins : 120.435 . (23,399) . 553,147 .. 160,076

_ . Non-Operating Margins - interest T 1,554 : 4,044 ;- .- 5494
. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments : 1.548 ) 3.918 . 2,980
{ Non-Operating Margins - Other P o i 0 . -0
: Generation and Transmission Capital Credits i 0 : 0 . 0
! G &T Capital Credits - PSDFC b .0 S 0 . 0
: Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends F 1 W24 : 99,571 o )

! Extraordinary ltems : ) : 0 S

. Patronage Capital ¢ 208888 | 84335 67s, T 62331

NetT.LER. 1.18 1.07
Operating TLER. 110 098

PART 28 - DATA ON GAS DISTRIBUTION PLANT

YEAR TO DATE
ITEM

2008

2 Services Reured
3. Totat §erv|oes in Place
4__ldle Services (Excl Seasonal)
. 5__.~Mxle_s Distribution - Overhead
6. Miles Distribution - Underground _
7. Total Mites Energized (5 + 6)




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M63 Hwy PO Box 308 Onaway. M! 49765 (980) 733-8515 1-800-423-8834 Fax (389) 733-2247

PART J - COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2010

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

AUS Farm T
Line
Number

LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

Utility Plant in Service - Electnc

Utility Plant in Service - Gas

Utility Plant in Service - Combined
Work in Progress - Eleciric
Work in Progress - Gas
) Work in Progress - Combi

Tolal Utitity Plant (1+ 2)- Ebcmc

Total Utikty Plant (1 + 2) - Gas

Totat Utikity Plant - Combined

Invest. in Assoc. Orp-PutronaquGpdnl WPC
invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital - WPC - PSDFC
Invest, in Assoc. Orp. - Patronage Capital - Other
Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds
Invest in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds
invest, in Economic Development Projects
Other Investments
Restricted Funds
Total Other Property and investments (6 thry 13)
Cash - Generat Funds
Cash - Construction Funds
< I .

Temporary investments
Noles Recewvable - Net
Accounts Receivable - NelSalesofEnergy

Total Cument and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24)
JReguiatory Assets
Other Deferred Debits
A D » Taxes -
Total Assets and Other Debits ( 5 + 14 + 25 thru 28)

88.104.836
20.227.089
117,331,926
573,040
81632
654,672
88.677.876
29,308,722
117,986,598
37.740.267
5.244.751
42,985,018
50.937.610
24063971
75,001,580
i o
9,517,385
7.352,748
1,624.266
47,936
1.788.295

0

0

) 0
20,330.630
1,556,825

0

0
20,306
0

4615103
295,596
1.233.075
122,217

0

7.843.129

0

177497
103,352,829

Memberships - Electric

Memberships - Gas

Memberships - Combined

Patronage Capital - Electnc

Patronage Capital - Gas

Patronage Capital - Combined

Operating Margins - Pnor Years - Electnc

Operamg Margins - Prior Years - Gas
Operating Marpins - Prior Years - Cominned

Operating Margins - Current Year - Electric

Operating Marpins - Cunent Year - Gas

Operating Margins - Current Year - Combined

Twuammsmm(somss) Electric
Total Margins and Equities (30 thvu 15) - Gas
Totat Margins and Equities (30 thru 35) - Combined
Long Term Deit - RUS (Net)

Long Term Debl - RUS - Econ. Dev. (Net)
Long Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed
Long Term Debt - Other (Net)

Total Long Term Debt (37 thru 40)

Total Other Non Cument Liabilities (42+43)
Line of Credit Balance Due
Accounts Payable
Consumers Deposits
Other Current and Accrued Liabikbes
Total Current and Accrued Liabities (45 thru 48)
|peterred creits o
AC d Deferred | Taxes
Total Liabilties and Other Credits
(36441444449 thyu 51)

IESMTEDMHMOFCMWCWN
Baisnce Beginreng of the Yeer - Electrc
Bu-nco Begnnung of the Yesr - Gas

Begmnang of the Yeer - Gas AER

[Amount Recerved Tivs Year {Nef) - Electnc
Amount Recerved Tins Year (Net) - Gas
MWMVW{M)-MAER
Totel C 0 Aid of C. - Efactric
Total Contnbutrons in Axd of Ci - Gas
Total Contntutions n Aid of Construchon - Gas AER

PART 4 - NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ey Y
THES SPACE BELOW I PROVIDED FOR MPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT,




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M6B Hwy. P.0 Box308 Onaway. MI 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (969) 733-2247

ELECTRIC OPERATIONS
PLANT RATIOS, SALES & REVENUE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

BALANCE SHEET RATIOS

Current Assets to Current Liabilities - Combined

Margins & Equities as % of Assets - Combined

Long Term Debt as % of Net Utitlity Plant - Combined
Long Term Debt as % of Plant - Combined

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - MONTHLY

Number Receiving &kwh Sold
Service

CLASS OF SERVICE
A

Salas - Residential , 12,624,211 1,513,540
Sales - Seasonal \ 2,709,561 525,358
Sales - General Service - Ot 437,033 54,572
Sales - irigation 4871 2,183
Saies - General Service B 2,180,811 247,648
Salss - Large Power - Ol 94,084 9,525
Sales . Large Power 2,016,622 186,641
Sales - Public Street & Highway Lighting ~ 330m 5.447
Sales - Public Bulidings 360,481 41,338

Consumer Sales - PSCR 56,307
Total Sales of Electric Energy (1 thru 11) 3 20,480,285 2,642,587
Other Electric Revenwe = N I . . - 47,856
Totat (12 + 13) 2,690,413
Last Year kwh Sales 33,401 19,908,641

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DATE

Average Number

Recsiving Service
CLASS OF SERVICE 8

132,332,427
34,009,847
5,303,897
145,681
29,459,624
1,062,481
29,084,370
Sates - Pudlic Street & Highway Lighting . X 397,140
Sales - Public Bulidings . ) 4,822,364

Consumer Sales - PSCR 7
Total Sates of Electric Energy {1 thru 11} . X 237,087,601
Other Electric Revenue
Total (12+13)

Last Yesr kWh Sales 234,718,193

" 29.883,946

16,030,71¢
6,543,416
627,586
23,825
3,193,981
107,918
2,819,671
63,99
644,642

lZM.tva

642,649
30,196,595

e
KWH AND XWH STATISTICS

THIS MONTH

1. kWh Purchased » ) ) 24,161,400
2. interchange kWh-Net ’ ¥
3. Yot kWh{1e2) . . - o 24,181,924
4. Total kWh-Soid 20,480,288
5. Office Usa - **For information Purposes Onty™ ) 25'172
& Totsl Unaccounted for L : ’
-9 o C ' 1,701,639
7. mmsmm(m)noo L - "::z
8. Maximum DOIIIIM( . ’ oo T T T o ) o “7.47
) ummum ) T T

PAGE 6




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M68 Hwy. P.O Box308 Onaway Mi 49785 (969) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989} 733-2247

GAS OPERATIONS
SALES & REVENUE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH DECEMBER 31, 2010

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - MONTHLY

Number Recelving CCF Sold of Mi
CLASS OF SERVICE Service Bilis
A 8. C. D.
Gas Sales - Residential 4,941 508,192 846,563 562%
Gas Sales - Resid: - Uine 115
Gas Sales - Ssasonal 2,973 167,030 229,695 479
Gas Sales - Seasonal - Line Retention 119
Gas Sales - General Service 249 74,438 86,763 23
Gas Sales - General Service - Line Retention 4
Gas Sales - Large Power 1 6,044 6.802
Gas Sales - Public Bulldings . 101 48,208 50,560 12
Gas Sales - Public Bulldings - Line Retention 1
Gas Cost R Y (OveryUr L 49,755
Less: Ares Expansion Rate
Total Sates of Natural Gas Energy (1 thru 11) 8,504 793,710 1,070,138 1.076
Other Gas Revenue 6,056
Totai (12 + 13) , 1.076,192
Last Year CCF Sales N 8445 832,381
CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DATE
Average Number CCF Soid Amount Comulstive
Recsiving Service Cumulative
CLASS OF SERVICE 8 c o.
Gas Sales - Residential 4,899 3,659,997 6,069,294
Gas Sales - Resic -Line 126
Gas Sales - Seasonal 2946 1.213,497 1,855,048
Gas Saies - Seasonal - Line Retention 129
Gas Sales - General Service . 243 520,018 847,636
Gas Sales - General Service - Line Retention §
Gas Sales - Large Power . 2 54,493 68,623
Gas Sales - Public Bulidings , o 101 298,987 351,333
Gas Sales - Public Bulidings - Une Retantion 1
Gas Cost Recovery (Overy - T 316486
Less: Area Rate
Yotal Sales of Natural Gas Energy {1 thru 11) 8,452 5,746,990 8.287,370
Other Gas Revenue 71,924
Total (12 + 13) 8,359,254
Y | -

Last Year CCF Sales 6,743,090




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Onaway. MI 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247

STATISTICAL INFORMATION
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

THIS YEAR LAST YEAR

. KWHRS Sold Per Consumer:
a. For the Month
b. Year to Date

. Average Monthly Bill
Average Residential Bill

. Average Bill:
a. Year To Date
b. YTD Residential

. Cost Per KWHR Purchased
a. This Month Milis
b. Year to Date Mills

. Revenue Per KWHR Sold:
a. This Month Mills
b. Year to Date Miils

. Power Cost Adjustment
a. This Month

. Number of New Members - Electric

Number of Transferred Members Added - Electric
. Number of New Members - Gas

Number of Transferred Members Added - Gas

. Security Lights Billed

. Regular Payroll - Hours
Overtime Payrolt - Hours
Total Payroll

10. Number of Employees  Full Time
Temporary

11. Principal Paid To CFC-YTD
Interest Paid To CFC-YTD

12. Interest Paid on Line of Credit - YTD

129.16
124.65]

143.83
122.01]

0.018750]

0.010000]

291

774
26
74]

156

777
26
70}

2034}

2024

12,549.00
848.50
13,397.50|

12,301.25
1,319.75
13.621.00]

65
5]

67
4]

1,675.879.97
3109.431.47}

1,574,625.27
3.043.157.85]

165,158.12|

161,694.01]

PAGE 7




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M68Hwy. P.O.Box 308 Onaway. Ml 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-56634 Fax (989) 733-2247

STATISTICAL INFORMATION
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

THIS YEAR

. CCF'S Sold Per Consumer:
a. For the Month
b. Year to Date

. Average Monthiy Bill
Average Residential Bill

. Average Bill:
a. Year To Date
b. YTD Residential

. Cost Per CCF Purchased
a. This Month
b Year to Date

. Revenue Per CCF Sold:
a. Thuis Month
b. Year to Date

6A. Total Active Accounts
6B. Total Service Lines Installed

7. Number of New Members - Gas
Number of Transferred Membaers Added - Gas

PAGE 8



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M68 Hwy. P.O.Bax 308 Onaway, Mi 40765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247

CASH REPORT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2010

Cash Balance As Of 1113072010

Utility Billings
Interest
Other Accounts Receivable

Other
LOC Transfers
Total Receipts

Total Receipts & Previous Balance

Less: Cash Disbursements

Cash Balance As Of 12/31/2010

$2,702,736.52
801.11
37,328.82

21,019.91

$1,291,302.23

2.761.886.36

4,053,188.59

CASH TRANSACTION RECONCILIATION FOR DECEMBER - 2010

Cash Disbursement Total
Additional Disbursments:

CNE (Bank #001)

OCFCU Chacking (Bank #003)
cBS&T

National Cdy (Bank ¥ 004)

Returned Checks
CNB.PNC
OCFCU Chacking (Bank 8003)
Payroll
OCFCU Checking {Bank 800))

imterest Payments OCFCU Savings (Bank $003)
CNB (Bank #001)
Sales Tax Pmt OCFCU

Total Additions to the Cash Disbursement:
Subtractions:

Teansfor to CBAT
CFC-LOC {Bank § 007) WPC Promisaory Note

Wolverine Bt

Integrys Energy 84

Total Subtractions to the Cash Disburement::

3$4,267,097.61

$2.324.90
1697091
$19,295 81

$0.00

$19,295.81

782.93

$1,537.334 22
27221520
$1.810,335 35

§1.810.335.35

Total Cash Disbursements Per Reconciliation:

Total Cash Disbursements Per December 31, 2010 Cash Report:




Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line ftem Total Electric
No.
(a) (b) (c)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 in Service
3 Plantin Service (Classified) 117.331.926 88,104,836
4 Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Completed Construction not Classified - ARO
1 Experimental Plant Unclassified _
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 117.331.926 88.104.836
9 Leased to Others
10 Held for Future Use
11 Construction Work in Progress 654,672 573.040
12 Acquisition Adjustments
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 8 thru 12) 117,986,598 88677876
14 Accum. Prov. for Depr.. Amort, & Depl. 42.985.018 37.740,267
15 Net Utility Plant ( Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 75.001.580 50.937.609

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZAITON AND DEPLETION
17 In Service:
18 Depreciaition
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 42,985,01 8 37.740.267
23 Leased to Others
24 Depreciation
25 Amortization and Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25)
28 Depreciation - ARO
29 Amortization
30 TOTAL held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)
31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32 42.986.018 37.740.267

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 200



Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

Date of Report |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

December 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

(e)

29,227,089

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

(f)

(g)

Line
No.

alelalcIZ|s|ele|~]o|o]a]w|e|—

29,227,089
81.632
29,308, 721
5.244.761_
24.063.970

16

17

5,244,761 18

19

20

i 21

6.244.751 22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

5.244.751 33

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

1.  Repoit below the original cost of gas plant in
service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addiion to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service
(Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas
Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental
Gas Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Construction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate,
comections of additions and retirements for the cument
or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plani
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such
amounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed
accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and

include the entries in column (c). Also to be included

in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year reported in column (b).

Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
plant retirements which have not been classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in

column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements
on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision.

Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.

Attach supplemental statement showing the accouni
distibutions of these tentative classifications in
coumns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the
prior years tentative account distributions of these

Line Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(@ b) (c)
1. Intangible Piant

301 | Organization

302 | Franchises and Consents 46,608

303 | Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant

2. Production Plant

Manufactured Gas Production Plant

304.1| Land

304.2] Land Rights

305 | Structures and Improvements

306 | Boiler Plant Equipment

307 | Other Power Equipment

308 | Coke Ovens

309 | Producer Gas Equipment

310 | water Gas Generating Equipment

311 | Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment

312 | Qil Gas Generating Equipment

318 | Generating Equipment-Other Processes

slslzlslalzlzR]zBlele |~ e[~ |-

314 | Coal. Coke and Ash Handling Equipment

20 315 | Catalytic Cracking Equipment

21 316 | Other Reforming Equipment

22 317 | Purification Equipment

23 318 | Residual Refining Equipment

24 319 | Gas Mixing Equipment

25 320 | Other Equipment

26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 0

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- December 31, 2010
op (2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

amounts. Careful observance of the above
instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers
within utiity plant accounts. Include also in columm
() the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arnising from distibution of amounts
initially recorded in Account 102.  In showing the
clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show
in column () only the offset to the debits or credits

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant
included in this account and i substantial in amount
submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount
classification of such plant confoming to the
requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount compiising the reported balance
and changes in Account 102, state the property
purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and
date of transaction. If proposed joumal entries have
been filed with the Commission as required by the
Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such
filing.

distibuted in column () to prmary account
classifications.
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.
{d) e
1
301 2
46,608 302 3
0 303 4
0 0 0 46,608 5
6
7
304.1 8
0| 3042 9
305 10
0 306 11
0 307 12
0 308 13
0 309 14
0 310 15
0 311 16
0 312 17
0 313 18
0 314 19
0 315 20
0 316 21
0 317 22
0 318 23
0 319 24
0 320 25
0 0 0 0 26

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,

102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Line Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) ()
27 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant —
28 325.1 | Producing Lands
29 325.2 | Producing Leaseholds
30 3263 | Gas Rights
31 325.4 | Rights-of-way
32 3255 | Other Land
33 3256 | Other Land Rights
34 326 Gas Well Structures
35 327 Field Compressor Station Structures
36 328 Field Measuring and Requlating Station Structures
37 329 Other Structures
38 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
38 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
40 332 Field Lines
41 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
42 334 Field Measuring and Reqgulating Station Equipment
43 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
44 336 Purification Equipment
45 337 Other Equipment
46 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs
47 ' TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 0
48 Products Extraction Plant
49 340.1 | Land
50 340.2 | Land Rights
51 341 Structures and Improvements
52 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment
63 343 Pipe Lines
54 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
56 345 Compressor Equipment
56 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
57 347 Other Equipment
58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant 0 0
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant 0 0
60 SNG Production Plant (Submit Supplemental Statement)
61 TOTAL Production Plant
62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
63 Underground Storage Plant
64 350.1 Land

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) (f) (g)

27

326.1 28

325.2 29

326.3 30

3264 31

3255 32

32566 33

326 34

327 35

328 36

329 37

330 38

331 39

332 40

333 41

334 42

335 43

336 44

337 45

338 46

0 0 0 47
48

3401 49

340.2 50

341 51

342 52

343 53

344 54

345 55

346 56

347 57

58

0 0 0 59
60

61

62

63

350.1 64

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Line Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year

(a) (b) (c)

65 360.2 | Rights-of-Way

66 3b1 Structures and Improvements

67 352 Wells

68 352.1 | Storage Leaseholds and Rights

69 3522 | Reservoirs

70 3523 | Non-Recoverable Natural Gas

1 3563 Lines

72 3b4 Compressor Station Equipment

73 365 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

74 366 Purification Equipment

75 367 Other Equipment

76 358 Gas in Underground Storage-Noncurrent
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant
78 Other Storage Plant

79 360.1 | Land

80 360.2 | Land Rights

81 361 Structures and Improvements

82 362 Gas Holders

83 363 Purification Equipment

84 363.1 | Liquefaction Equipment

85 363.2 | Vaporizing Equipment

86 363.3 | Compressor Equipment

87 363.4 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment

88 3635 | Other Equipment

89 TOTAL Other Storage Plant

30 Base Load Liquefied NG Terminating and Processing Pi

91 364.1 | Land

92 364.1a| Land Rights

93 364.2 | Structures and Improvements

94 364.3 | LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
g5 364.4 | LNG Transportation Equipment

96 3646 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment
97 3646 | Compressor Station Equipment

98 364.7 | Communication Equipment

99 364.8 | Other Equipment

100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and Processing Plant

101 “
102 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- December 31, 2010
op (2) A Resubmission 047292011
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) U] (Q)
350.2 65
351 66
352 67
3521 . 68
3522 69
352.3 70
353 7
354 72
355 73
356 74
357 75
358 76
77
78
360.1 79
360.2 80
361 81
362 82
363 83
363.1 84
363.2 85
363.3 86
363.4 87
363.5 88
89
_ %
364.1 91
364.1a 92
364.2 g3
364.3 94
364.4 95
364.5 96
364.6 97
364.7 98
364.8 99
100
W 1ot
102
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)
103 4_Transmission Plant
104 365.1 | Land
105 365.2 | Land Rights
106 365.3 | Rights-of-Way
107 366 Structures and Improvements
108 367 Mains
108 368 Compressor Station Equipment
110 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
111 370 Communication Equipment
112 371 Other Equipment
1138 TOTAL Transmission Plant
115 374.1 | Land 60.459 0
116 3742 | Land Rights 148,259 0
117 375 Structures and Improvements 732.806 0
118 376 Mains 14193919 127.607
119 377 Compressor Station Equipment
120 378 Measuring and Requlating Station Equip -Genral 95,892 0
121 379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equip -City Gate
122 380 Services 12,491,694 172,951
123 381 Meters 822,819 109,819
124 382 Meter Installations 50,741 0
125 383 House Regulators
126 384 House Regulator Installations
127 385 Industrial Measuring and Requlating Station Equip.
128 386 Other Property on Customer's Premises
129 387 Other Equipment
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant 28.596.489 410.377
132 389.1 | Land 17,041 0
133 389.2 | Land Rights
134 390 Structures and Improvements 90,717 16,979
136 391 Office Furniture and Equipment
136 391.1 | Computers and Computer Related Equipment
137 392 Transportation Equipment
138 398 Stores Equipment
139 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 14,651 5.862
140 395 Laboratory Equipment 28.466 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) () (f) (g)

103
365.1 104
365.2 105
365.3 106
366 107
367 108
368 109
369 110
370 111
371 112
113
- | 114
60,4591 374.1 115
148,259] 3742 116

732.806] 375 117

14.321,626] 376 118
377 119

95,892] 378 120

379 121

12,664,545] 380 122

932638 381 123
50.741] 382 124
383 125

384 126

385 127

386 128

387 129
29,006,866 130
131

17,041] 389.1 132
389.2 133
107,697 390 134
391 135

391.1 136

392 137

393 138

20412 394 139

2

8.466] 395 140
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)

04/29/2011

December 31,

Year of Report

2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(@ {b) ()

141 396 | Power Operated Equipment
142 397 | Communication Equipment
143 398 | Miscellaneous Equipment
144 SUBTOTAL (Lines 132 thru 143) 160,776 22.841
145 399 | Other Tangible Property
146 TOTAL General Plant 160,775 22,841
147 TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106)
148 101.1| Property Under Capital Leases
149 102 Gas Plant Purchased {See Instruction 8)
150 (LESS) | Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)

102
1561 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
162 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 28.793.872 433.218
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) (f) (9)
396 141
397 142
398 143
173.616 144
399 145
173.616 146
147
101.1 148
102 149
(102) 160
103 151
29,227.090 152
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- December 31, 2010
op 2 A 0442912011
Resubmission

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

1 Report below the information called for conceming gas 2. In column (c) give the date of Gommission authorization
plant leased to others. of the lease of gas plant to others.

Name of Leasee Commission]{ Expiration
Line [Designate associated companieq Description of Author- Date of Balance at
No. with an asterisk) Property Leased ization Lease End of Year

(@) (b) (© (d)

NOT APPLICABLE

W oo N O L WN =
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

A Resubmission 04/2912011

This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

(2)

December 31, 2010

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1 Report separately each property held for future use
at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more
previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,
give in columm (a), in addition to other required information, the

date that utiity use of such property was discontinued,

the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

and

No.

Line Description and Location

of Property
()

Date Originally Date Expected
Included in to be Used in
This Account Utility Service

(b) (c)

Balance at
End of
Year

(d)

—

OO ~NOUB bDWN

NOT APPLICABLE

a6 TOTAL

R
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Repoit Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo. Da. Y1)

04/2912011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE {(Account 105.1)

1. Repont separately each property held for future use at
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group
other itens of property hekd for future use.

2. For propety having an oiiginal cost of $250,000 or more
previously used in utiity operations, now held for future

use, give in columm (a), in addition to other required
information, the date that utiity use of such property was
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to
Account 105.1.

Line
No.

(@)

Date Originally
Description and Location Included in
of Property This Account

(b)

Date Expected Balance at
to be Used in End of
Utility Service Year

(d)

1 Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (per Pages 500-501)

NONE

46 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) AResubmission 04/29/2011

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstraion (see Account 107 of
of projects in process of contruction (107). the Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Show itens relating to "research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.
denonstration” projects last, under a caption Research,

Construction Work Estimated
Line Description of Project in Progress-Gas Additional
No. (Account 107) Cost of
Project
(@) (b) (©
DISTRIBUTION WORK IN PROGRESS AT YEAR END 2010

Minor Projects 81,632 0

O NN bHh W =

43 TOTAL 81,632 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

1. Listin column (a) the kinds of overheads according to the
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional
services for engineering fees and management or supervision

fees capitatzed should be shown as separate iterrs.
2. On page 218 fumish information conceming construction

overheads.

3. Arespondent should not report "none” to this page if no over-

head apportionments are made, but rather should

explain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed an the
amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs, etc.,
which are directly charged to contruction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supefvision, adminisitrative, and
allowance for funds used during construction, efc., which are first
assigned to a blanket work order and then proated to construction

jobs.

Line
No.

Description of Overhead

(a)

Total Amount
Charged
forthe Year

(b)

1

otal Cost of Construction

to Which Overheads |

Were Charged (Exclusive

of Overhead Charges)
(9

Indirect

W~ LW N —

Direct Labor
Indirect Labor
Material iInventory
Transportation
Stores

Payroll Taxes
Miscellaneous

Heavy Equipment

Right of Way and Permits

Employee Costs

Contractors/Professional Services

Aid To Construction

179,185
5727
50,258
120,868
47,552
18,678
19.006
0

3.226
103,517
3,905

(121.017)

99,454
4178
50,258
57,498
46,980
9,688
1.351
0
3,226
29,617
3.905

(121.017)

78,741

1.549

63,370
572
8.990

17,655

TOTAL

430,915

185,138

245,777
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 AResubmission 04/29/2011

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead: (a) the nature and extent of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly
work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the assigned.
general procedure for detenmining the amount capitalized, (c) the 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different during construction rates, if those differ fom the overall rate of
rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of retum authorized by the Michigan Public Service Commission.

differentiation in rates for different types of

a. Administrative, employee benefits. general construction support.

b. All items directly or indirectly linked to construction.

c. All overhead items are spread based on work orders with direct labor for the month incurred.
d. Not Applicable

e. Not Applicable

directlabor. Each work order receives it's percentage based on total for the month.

2 Not Applicable

f. All indirect items are pooled in a general work order for the month, then spread at month end to all work orders having
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
{2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108 & 110)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for
book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that reported for
gas plant in service, pages 204211, column (d), excluding
retirements of nondepreciable property.
3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts
require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which
has not been recorded and/ or classified to the various reserve functional
classifications, make prefiminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in
retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of

such plant is removed from service.

depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line ltem Total Gas Plant Held for Leased to
No. (ctd+e) in Service Future Use Others
(a) (b) (© (d) (e)

1 Balance Beginning of Year 4,668,665 4,668,665
2 Depreciation Prov. for Year. Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 576.086 576,086
4 (403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense
5 {413) Exp. of Gas PIt. Leas. to Others
6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify): (404) (421)
9
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter

Total of lines 3 thru 9) 576,086 576.086
11 Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired
13 Cost of Removal
14 Salvage (Credit)
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter

Total of lines 12 thru 14)
16 Other Debit or Credit items (Describe):
17
18
19 Balance End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1,

10, 15,4 16) 5,244,751 5,244,751

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

20 Production - Manufactured Gas
21 Production and Gathering - Natural Gas
22 Products Extraction - Natural Gas
23 Underground Gas Storage
24 Franchise / Leaseholds
25 Base Load LNG Terminating & Proc. Pit.
26 Transmission
27 Distribution 5,244,751 5,244,751
28 General
29 TOTAL {Enter total of lines 20 thru 28) 5,244,751 5,244,751
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-

troversy, list in the colums below the amount of those
prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any
explanation the respondent chooses to make).

4. If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-

ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,
fumish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of

computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

Make-up

Mcf
(14.73
psia
at60 F)
(e)

Amount Cents
per
Mcf

() (9

Mcf
(14.73
psia
at60 F)
(e)

Percent Period
of Year's | expiration| Line
required date No.

take

(f) ()

NONE

—
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Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Repont {Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes  employees included in Notes Receivable (Account 141)
and accounts receivable from directors, officers and  and Other Accounts Receivable {(Account 143).

Balance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year
(@) (b) ©
1 Notes Receivable {Account 141)
2 Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 4,412,819 5,025,948
3 Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143) -16,028 2,751
(Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received)

4 TOTAL 4,396,791 5,028,699
5 Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible

Accounts-Cr. (Account 144) 118,000 118,000
6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 4,278,791 4,910,699
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)

1. Report below the information called for conceming this accumulated provision.
2. Explain any important adjustments to subaccounts.
3. Entries with respect to officers and employees shall not include items for utility services.

Merchandise
Line Utility Jobbing and Officers
No. ltem Customers Contract and Other Total
Work Employees
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Balance beginning of year 118,000 118.000
2 Prov. for uncollectibles
for current year 75,773 75773
Accounts written off (101,376) (101,376)
4 Coll. of accounts
written off 25,603 25,603
5 Adjustments
(explain):
6 Balance end of year 118,000 118,000
7
8
9
10
11
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da. Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
{2) A Resubmission 042942011

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS {Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming of amortization in column (a).
miscellaneous defemed debits. 3. Minoritems (less than $50,000) may be grouped by classes.
2. For any defemred debit being amortized, show period

CREDITS
Line | Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits Account Balance at
Na. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Charged Amount End of Year

(@) (b) © )] ) U]

SEE AUDIT REPORT

W~ YN W N

.A.LA.h.b&mmwwwmwwwwNNNNNMNNNN—‘—‘—'—"—‘—‘-“—‘—‘—"_o
m.hwr\s—tcmmwmm.hmm—cmoowmm.nwm—tcwoowmmAwm—-o

N
(=]

Misc. Work in Progress

DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE

-y
~J

PAGES 350-351)
% Jroma I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) AResubmission 0442912011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning of Year Debited to Credited to
No. Account 410.1 Account 411.1

@) (b) C) (d

Electric

Other

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)

Sl3lo|mi~|o|o]|a]w|n]=

-
N

-
w

-
H

-
(.}

Other

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
Other (Specify)

TOTAL (Account 190) (Enter Total of lines
8,16 & 17)
19 | Classification of Total:
20 Federal Income Tax 0 0
21 State Income Tax
22 Local Income Tax

-
[«

-
-~

_
<0

NOTES
In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification,
significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
insignificant amounts listed under Other.
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Year of Report

(1) X An Original Repont
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (Mo, Da, Yr) {December 31, 2010
(2) AResubmission
04/29/2011
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)
3. If more space is needed, use separate pages and classification, significant items for w hich
as required. _ o deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
4. Inthe space provided below , identify by insignificant amounts listed other Other.
amount
Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 No Amount No. Amount

(&) B (i)' (h) (i) il) ik)

OlilN|jlO|lO|h|WIN]|~

ry

s
N

-
w

-
PN

-
15,4

[y
(2]

-—
~J

—
(=]

19
20
21

22

, NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Reports: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31,
2 A 0442912011 2010
Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
conceming common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and prefemred stock. If information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outiined in
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the

repoit form (i.e. year and company title) may be reported in
column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10K report
and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended

to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

()

Call
Price at
End of Year

(d)

W oD W=

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da. YT)

0472972011

December 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

or noncumulative.

3. Give particulars (details) conceming shares of any class and
series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

4. The identification of each class of prefemed stock should
show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative

year.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has
been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of

6. Give particulars (details) in colunn (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking

and other funds which is pledged, stating name of
pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without
reduction for amounts held by
respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
(Account 217)

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount

(e) (f)

Shares Cost
(@) {h)

Shares Amount

(i) ()

Line
No.

®NOObH W=
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da. YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK. AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 208 and 206, 207, 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to
each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Cormmon Stock Subscribed, and Account 205,
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions

under which a conversion liability exisited under Accout 203,
Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Prefered
Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.

4, For payment on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an
asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration
received over stated value of stocks without par value.

Line
No.

Name of Account and Description of ltem

(@)

Number of Shares

(b)

Amount

{c)

O ~NOOO D WM =

TOTAL
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A Resubmission 0442912011

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  [Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo. Da, Y1)

December 31, 2010

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Account 208-211.inc)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paidin capital
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total
for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with
balance sheet, page 112. Add more colunms for any account if
deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.
(a) Donations Received From Stockhoiders (Account 208) - State
amount and give brief explanation of the ofigin and purpose of each
donation.
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209
- Siate amount and give brief explanation of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this
caption including identification with the class and series of stock
to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
(Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits,
debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the
nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series
to which related.

{d) Miscellaneous Paidin Capital (Account 211) - Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions which,
together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of
the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

Line tem

(@)

Amount

(b)
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TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) A Resubmission 042912011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL (Account 213)

1. Repont the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock
for each class and series of capital stock.

2. If any changes occured during the year in the balance with
respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement

giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any
charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock
(8

Balance at
End of Year

()
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N b b 4 et s
COWDBNOTDH WM = o @
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TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock

@

Balance at
End of Year

)]
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Name of Respondent This Reportls:

Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 0442972011

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing transactions during the year
and the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums,
expenses, and related gains or losses. identify as to
Comission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Fumish particulars (details) showing fully the accounting
for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of
each class and series of security issued, assumed, retired,
or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts,
expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set
forth the facts of the accounting cleardy with regard to
redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses,
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded,
including the accounting for such amounts canied in the
respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously
refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,
nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give
also the issuance or redemption price and name of the

principal underwriting fin through which the security
transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities
refunded or retired is other than that specified in General
instruction 15 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give
references to the Commission authorization for the different
accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for
which the liability on the securiies was assumed as well as
particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the respondent
undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any
unamontized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains or
losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, fumish
details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded
securities clearly eamarked.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

LONG TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details)
conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies,
and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to meet the stock
exchange reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available
from the SEC 10-K Report Fom filing, a specific reference to the
report form (i.e. year and company title) may be reported in column
(a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (3) the
name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in colurn (a) names of associated
companies fromwhich advances were received.

4. For receiver's certificates, show in colurm (a) the name of the court
and date of court order under which such certificates were issued.

Line Class and Series of Obligation and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Outstanding
(Total amount
outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held
by respondent)

(b) (c) (d)

Nominal Date
Date of
of Maturity
Issue

SEE ATTACHED
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Loan Portfolio @12/31/2010

CFC Loan
Number

9006-001

9062-001
9058-001
9057-001
9015-001
9044-001
9029-004

9040-001
9041-001
9022-001
9024-001
9010-001
9025-001
9029-001
9029-002
9023-001

9020-001
9018-001
9019-001
9055-001
9029-003
9032-000
9033-000
9054-001

9027-001
9026-001
9059-001
9056-002
9021-001
9034-000
9035-000
3000-001
3001-001
3002-001
3003-001
3004-001
3005-001
3006-001

9039-001
9016 001-002
9031 002-006
9055-002
9014-001
9012-001
9056-001
9059-002
9060-001
9053-001

9064-001
9036-000
9093-001
9093-002
9093-003
9061-001

9065-001
9038-000
9052-001

PIERG

Account
Number

224.66

22524
22519
225.18
224.70
225.02
224.85

224.97
224.98
224.76
224.78
224.67
224.79
224.82

224.81
224.80
225.20
22517
22475
224.90
22491
22529
225.30
225.31
225.32
225.33
225.34
22535

224.96

224.71.01

224.87
225.15
224.69
224.68
225.16
225.21

225.22
225.12

225.26
224.92
225.36
225.37
225.38
225.23

225.27
224.95
22511

Debt Service

Pmt

LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LP
LP
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

LP
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS

Loan
Type

FR

FR
FR
FR
FR

FR

FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR

FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR

FR
FR
FR
FR
FR
FR

FR

FR

Beginning

Date

7/98

2/04
02/03
02/03

9/95

3/99

9/97

1/99
1/99
9/95
9/95
9/95
9/95
9/97
9/97
9/95

9/95
9/95
9/95
09/01
9/97
10/98
10/98
09/01

10/05
10/98
2/09
2/09
2/09
2/04

10/05
11/98
09/01

Current

Interest Rate

5.850%

5.300%
6.100%
6.100%
6.100%
6.100%
6.100%

5.400%
5.400%
6.200%
6.200%
6.200%
6.200%
6.250%
6.250%
6.250%

6.300%
6.300%
6.300%
6.300%
6.350%
6.350%
6.350%
3.900%

6.000%
6.000%
6.350%
6.350%
6.350%
6.450%
6.450%
6.028%
6.028%
6.028%
6.028%
6.028%
6.028%
6.028%

5.750%
5.750%
5.750%
6.400%
6.400%
6.400%
6.400%
6.400%
5.950%
4.850%

5.900%
6.450%
6.20%
6.20%
6.20%
5.600%

5.950%
6.550%
5.650%

Repricing Year

06/01/2010

03/01/2011
06/01/2011
06/01/2011
06/01/2011
06/01/2011
06/01/2011

02/01/2012
02/01/2012
06/01/2012
06/01/2012
06/01/2012
06/01/2012
06/01/2012
06/01/2012
06/01/2012

06/01/2013
06/01/2013
06/01/2013
06/01/2013
06/01/2013
06/01/2013
06/01/2013
06/01/2013

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
06/01/2014
06/01/2014
06/01/2014
06/01/2014
06/01/2014
03/01/2014
03/01/2014
03/01/2014
03/01/2014
03/01/2014
03/01/2014
03/01/2014

02/01/2015
02/01/2015
02/01/2015
06/01/2015
06/01/2015
06/01/2015
06/01/2015
06/01/2015
03/01/2015
06/01/2015

10/01/2016
01/01/2016
10/01/2016
10/01/2016
10/01/2016
03/01/2016

10/01/2017
01/01/2017
06/01/2017

Principal
Balance
12/31/2009

7.930.11
7.930.11

928,006.08
908,319.24
908,319.24
702,487.02
896,628.28
832,993.93

5,176,753.79

872,281.49
872,281.49
435,092.26
432,645.82
80,318.39
432,645.82
834,831.95
834,833.15
436,449.56

5,231,379.94

431,515.14
431,515.14
431,515.14
688,404.77
836,043.50
683,823.58
683,823.58
906,530.60

5,093,171.45

393,682.69
434,464.99
560,973.36
687,947.63
436,544.08
683,823.58
683,823.58
969,819.05
969,819.05
969,819.05
969,819.05
969,819.05
969,819.05
368,087.19

10,068,261.39

872,931.89
1,021,528.76
3,365,621.82

223,247.26

290,385.57

233,619.48

223,532.80

350,296.30

920,934.54

906,530.60

8,408,629.02

952,957.53
867,084.83
992,466.83
992,466.83
496,233.42
923,967.89

5,225,177.33
953,392.74
867.473.11
906,530.60

2,727,396.45

Principal
Balance
12/31/2010

0.00
0.00

913,108.89
894,839.66
894,839.66
656,157.63
881,135.36
813,151.56

5,053,232.76

853,957.54
853,957.54
373,256.98
371,158.19
59,106.55
371,158.19
815,305.49
815,306.85
374,503.14

4,887,710.47

370,349.81
370,349.81
370,349.81
678,133.95
816,726.32
654,411.82
654,411.82
889,408.80

4,804,142.14

337.436.74
372,392.37
552,985.16
678,151.33
374,747.58
654,411.82
654,411.82
956,434.78
956,434.78
956,434.78
956,434.78
956,434.78
956,434.78
363,007.27

9,726,152.77

855,464.07
973,740.31
3,295,801.96
220,094.49
257,823.54
200,592.32
220,251.34
345,349.30
907.677.47
890,743.87

8,167,538.67

939,371.57
850,365.23
983,596.30
983,596.30
491,798.14
909,493.37

5,158,220.91
939,916.39
850,973.57
891,753.94

2,682,643.90

Rate Term
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Interest Paid
2010

$219.07
219.07

$45,646.86
$51,925.73
$51,925.73
$39,394.80
$51,210.92
$47,460.46

287,564.50

$43,692.16
$43,692.16
$24,106.72
$23,971.17
$4,237.99
$23,971.17
$48,814.38
$48,814.42
$24,390.59

285,690.76

$24,321.19
$24,321.19
$24,321.19
$40,722.09
$49,719.36
$40,356.03
$40,356.03
$40,784.89

284,901.97

$21,059.75
$23,241.38
$33,471.37
$41,047.54
$24,813.38
$41,028.83
$41,028.83
$58,262.33
$58,262.33
$58,262.33
$58,262.33
$58,262.33
$58,262.33
$22,113.00

6597,378.06

$46,773.82
$54,189.02
$200,975.24
$13,432.10
$16,834.59
$13,390.76
$13,446.43
$21,076.13
$51,281.58
$45,052.67

476,452.34

$52,593.42
$52,499.98
$57,850.13
$57,850.13
$28,925.08
$46,817.48

296,536.22
$53,094.07
$53,390.01
$48,648.24

155,132.32



Loan Portfolio @12/31/2010

CFC Loan
Number

9066-001
9037-002
9037-001
9043-001

9093-004
9093-005
9042-001

9093-006
9063-001

9048-001
9050-001
9046-001
9045-001
9049-001
9047-001
9051-001
9051-002

PIE&G
Account
Number

225.28
224.94
224.93
225.01

225.39
225.40
224.99

225.41
225.25

225.06
225.08
225.04
225.03
225.07
225.05
225.09
225.10

Debt Service

Pmt

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS

LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS
LDS

Loan
Type

FR
FR
FR

FR
FR

Beginning

Date

10/05

11/98

11/98
399

05/10
05/10
3/99

05/10
05/05

12/00
12/00
12/00
3/99

12/00
12/00
12/00
12/00

Current

Interest Rate

6.000%
6.650%
6.650%
5.850%

6.100%
6.100%
5.850%

6.300%
6.050%

6.280%
6.280%
6.280%
6.280%
6.280%
6.280%
6.280%
6.280%

Repricing Year

10/01/2018
01/01/2018
01/01/2018
06/01/2018

06/01/2019
06/01/2019
06/01/2019

06/01/2020
05/26/2020

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Principal
Balance
12/31/2009

953,824.71
68,309.59
799,547.61
894,244.05

2,715,925.96

0.00
0.00
894,244.05

894,244.05

0.00
938,665.26

938,665.26

910,868.22
910,868.22
910,868.22
902,139.87
910,868.22
910,868.22
234,994.60
675,873.64

6,367,349.21

52,854,883.95

Principal
Balance
12/31/2010

940,457.28
67,028.02
784,547 .49
878,263.49

2,670,296.28

995,729.75
995,729.75
878,559.58

2,870,019.08

995,917.97
922,634.51

1,918,552.48

896,421.13
896,421.13
896,421.13
886,967.71
896,421.13
896,421.13
231,267.39
665,153.78

6,265,494.53

54,204,003.99

Rate Term

13

10

Interest Paid
2010

$53,595.03
$4,272.46
$50,008.23
$49,066.45

156,942.17

$29,672.68
$29,672.68
$50,174.05

109,519.41

$30,705.92
$53,149.46

83,855.38

$53,681.82
$53,681.82
$53,681.82
$53,148.39
$53,681.82
$53,681.82
$13,849.33
$39,832.45

375,239.27

3,109,431.47



Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo. Da. Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224} (Continued)

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory particulars
(details) for Account 223 and 224 of net changes during the
year. With respect to longtem advances, show for each
commpany: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added
to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give
Commission authorization nurmbers and dates.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt
securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including name
of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. If the respondent has any longterm securities which

have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at
end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

8. If interest expanse was incured during the year on any

obligation retired or reacquired before end of year, include such
interest expense in colum (f). Bxplain in a footnote any
difference between the total of colurm (f) and the total of
Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430,

interest on Debt to Associated Corrpanies.

9. Gve particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt

authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR

HELD BY RESPONDENT

(in %) Amount

(d Q]

Rate Reacquired
Bonds
{Acct 222)

®

Sinking and
Other Funds

)]

Redemption
Price Per Line
$100 at No.
End of Year

()
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE. PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

long-tem debt.

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt
Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Tem Debt and
Unamortized Discount on Long-Temm Debt, particulars (details) of
expense, premium or discount applicable to each class and series of

issued.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

3. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-erm debt originally issued.
4. In columm (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally

Line
No.

Designation of
Long-Term Debt

(a)

Principal
Amount of
Debt Issued

(b)

Total Expenses,
Premium or
Discount

()

AMORTIZATION
PERIOD

Date Date
From To

(d) (e)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Y1}

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT(Account 181, 225, 226) (Cont)

5. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the
year. Also give in a footnote the date of the
Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable
to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization of
Debt Discountand Expense, or credited to Account 429,
Amortization of Premium on Debt- Credit

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(f)

Debits During
Year

(9)

Credits During
Year

(h)

Balance at Line
End of Year No.

(i)

Wo~NOUD b wh =
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 AResubmission 0442912011

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss
and Unamortizzd Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details
of gain or loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition
applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. If gain
or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the
maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-tem debt re acquired.

3. In column (d) showthe net gain or net loss realized

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in

parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote anydebits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1,
Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line
No.

Designation of Long-Term
Debt

(@)

Date
Reac-
quired

(b)

Principal
of Debt
Reacquired

()

Net Gain or
Net Loss

(d)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

()

O oo ~NOOON DW=

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

December 31, 2010

This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

NOTES PAYABLE (Accounts 231)

1. Report the particulars indicated conceming
notes payable at end of year.

2. Give particulars of collateral piedged, if any.
3. Fumish particulars for any formal or informal

4. Any demand notes should be
designated as such in column (d).

5. Minor amounts may be grouped by
classes, showing the number of such

TOTAL

compensating balance agreement covering open amounts.
lines of credit.
Line Purpose for Date Date of Balance End
lHO. Payee which issued of Note Maturity Int. Rate of Year
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) (f)
% $

I
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Hzme of Respondent

F-asque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo. Da. Y1)
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES™ {Accounts 233, 234)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to
asscciated companies at end of year.

2. Frovide separate fotals for Accounts 233, Notes
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts
{*:yable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total
for the combined accounts.

I 3. List each note separately and state the purpose for
i w hich issued. Show also in colunn (a) date of note,
maturity and interest rate.

4. Include in colurm (f) the amount of any interest expense
during the year on notes or accounts that w ere paid before
the end of the year.

5. ¥ collateral has been pledged as security to the
payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

* See definition on page 226B

L Totals for Year
2 Balance Balance Interest for
s Particulars Beginning Debits Credits End of Year
! l of Year Year
i ’ (a) (b) () (d) (e) ()
i i
[
o

"1

TOTAL
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Name ¢ Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAXES
1. Report 1e reconciliation of reported net income for the year reconciling amount. o
with taxz "> “ame used in computing Federal income tax 2. If the utility is a member of a group that which files a

consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate retum were to be filed,
indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in
such a consolidated retum. State names of group members,
tax assigned to each

accruals and show computation of such accruals. Include in the
reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished
on Schedule M-15i the tax retum for the year. Submita
reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year

Indicz'c “Jecdy 1he nature of each
Lir.e i TOTAL
No. | AMOUNT
1 | Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20)
2 ' Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction
3 Interest expense
5 Net income for the year (page 117 line 68)

Allocation of Net income for the year

o

7 Add: Federal income tax expenses

Total pre-tax income

! . Add: Taxable income not reported on books:

Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return:

)
7
2
g Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:
3
2
|3 Subiract: Deductions on return not charged against book income:
4
L ~i"cderal taxable income for the year
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i
i

i RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES (continued)

group member, and basis of allocation, 4. A substitute page, designed to meet a
assignment, or sharing of the consolidation tax particular need of a company, may be used as
among the group merrbers. long as the data is consistent and meets the

3. Allocate taxable income betw een utiity and requirements of the above instructions.
ctrer income as required to allocate tax
expense betw een 409.1 and 409.2

Line

UTILITY OTHER No.

-

© | [N | o A W N

-
o

-t
-

-2
N

-
w

N
H

-
(54}

-
(o]

-
~

-
[o 4}

-
©

|
J
|
S

|
N
pary

N
N

|
1
|
|
N
(]

i
|
|
|
!
N
H

|
i
&

8]
(o]
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Resp noent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Isle Elec ric & Gas Co-op
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX

TOTAL
AMOUNT

i izsi.1. ed Federal taxable income for the current year (page 261A)

Sn v computation of estimated gross Federal income tax applicable to line 1:

TOTAL

I~ cn of estimated gross Federal income tax from line 8

" 1ent tax credits estimated to be utilized for the year (page 264 col (c))

:ant of last year's estimated Federal income tax to the filed tax return:;

_~ar's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed return

. year's estimated gross Federal income tax expense

cased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense

year's investment tax credits utilized per the filed return

. :ar's investment tax credits estimated to be utilized

cased (decreased) investment tax credits utilized

| Adjustments (specify)

/ear adjustment

'«..aneous/rounding

- rrent Federal Income Tax

;age 114, line 14)

C age 117, line 47)
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
|Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
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CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX (continued)

UTILITY OTHER No.

30
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/2912011

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid
and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes
charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes
w hich have been charged to the accounts to w hich
taxed material was charged. K the actualor
estimated amounts of such taxes are know n, show
the amounts in a footnote and designate w hether
estimated or actual amounts.

2. Inckude on this page, taxes paid during the year
and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to
prepaid or

accrued faxes). Enter the amounts in both ¢ olumns (d)
and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the
inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through
(a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts
credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to
current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to
operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid
tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such
manner that

Kind of Tax
(See Instruction 5)

Line
No.

(@

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Accrued
(Account 236)

Prepaid Taxes
(Incl. in Account 165)

(b) (©

PROPERTY TAXES
PAYROLL TAXES (FICA, FUTA, SUTA)
MICHIGAN SINGLE BUSINESS TAX

SO ~NOGEWN =

[ G G G
NO A WN =

489,324
4,522
(3,798)

-
(o]

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and

account charged.)

Electric
(Account 408.1,
409.1)

(i)

Line
No.

Gas

409.1)
@®

(Account 408.1,

Other Utility
Departments
(Account 408.1,
409.1)

(k)

Other Income
and Deductions
(Account 408.2,

409.2)

0]

719,990
334,326
61,796

© ONODODWN-=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

282,349
68,476
15,452

18 TOTAL

366,277
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  [Year of Report
{1} X An Qriginal {Mo. Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
{2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be

ascertained.

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes) covers
more than one year, show the required information separately

for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in colunm (f) and explain each adjustment in a
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to

deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

or otherw ise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts were
distributed. Show both the utility department and number of account
charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the number of the
appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or
account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning
such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Paid
Charged During Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
During Year Year (Account 236) (Incl. in Account 165) No.
(d) (e) (@) (h)

1,002,339 1,053,510 438,153

402,802 407,807 -484

90,012 55,000 31,214

sissranidenvoaruna

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
ltems Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Other Line
(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) No.
409.1)
(m) (n) {p)

0 1

0 2

12,764 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

12,764 18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

1. Reportbebw hformatbn appkabk to Account255. W here adjistments to the accountbaknces shown h coumn ). hclde h
appropriate.segregate the babnces and transactbns by utilty and colimn (J the average perbd overwhih the 8x credis are amortized-
non-utily operatbons. Expbh by foothote any correctbn 2.Filh comns foralkhe iems as approprite-

Deferred for Year
Line Account Subaccount Balance at Account
No. Subdivisions Number Beginning of Year Number Amount
(a) (b) C) (d) (e)
1 | Gas Utility
2 3%
3 4%
4 7%
5 8%
6 10%
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15 JDITC
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL
21 | Other
22 3%
23 4%
24 7%
25 8%
26 10%
27
28
29
30
31
32 JDITC
33
34
35 TOTAL

NOTES
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 0412942011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Allocations to

Current Year's Income Balance at Average Period of Line
Account Adjustments End of Year Allocation to Income No.
Number Amount

(9) (h) (i) i)

O 00 N O A WN|=

[ I W G G G Y
0 ~N O OhA WN = O

-
o

NOTES (Continued)
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

(2) A Resubmission| 04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amount of other cument and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Line [tem

(a)

Balance at
End of Year

(b)

Accrued Payroll

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave

Accrued Retirement Benefits

Accrued Retiree Years of Service Buyout
Accrued Workman's Comp Insurance
Current Portion of Long Term Debt

79.035
563.326
2.815,162
28.750
(9.836)
1,788,000

—_——m —_ s 0 4 =
OlovoonwN =0 @ X NDOE N S

TOTAL

5,264,427

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)

Line List advances by department
No. (3

Balance at
End of Year

(b)

21
22 |NOT APPLICABLE
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31,2010
(2) A Resubmission 042972011

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Accounts 253)

of amortization.

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period

3. Minoritems (less than $10,000) may be grouped by

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers under take-
orpay clauses of sale agreements, show the total amount on
this page and report particulars (details) called for by page 267.
Show also on this page, but as a separate item, any advance
billings or receipts forgas sales or senice classified in Account
253 but not related to take-or-pay amangements.

LinJ

No.
(a)

Description of Other
Deferred Credits

Balance at

DEBITS

Beginning
of Year

(b) )

Contra
Account

Amount

Credits

(d) (e)

Balance at
End of Year

(f)

June Seasonal

July Seasonal

May Seasonal
Energifts

Gain on RUS Buyout

O~NOWMDL WN —~

Consumer Prepayments

2,298,928
(818.736)
(828,631)
(667.519)

100
809.973

TOTAL

794,115

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02)

2,456,258
(892.693)
(869.007)

(1.124.912)
100
674,978

244,724
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2)

This Report s:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report|Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
December 31, 2010
0442912011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property.

2 For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
@ (b) C) (d)

1 | Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

2 Electric

3 Defense Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities

5

6

7

8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7

10 Defense Facilities

11 Pollution Control Facilities

12

13

14

15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16

17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Totat of lines 8, 15, and

18 | Classification of TOTAL

19 Federal Income Tax

20 State Income Tax

21 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) AResubmission 04/29/2011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Acct. 281) (Continued)

income and deductions

3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 |Credited Amount Debited Amount
(e) (f) ( (h) (i) j) (k)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 047292011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the to property not subject to accelerated amortization.

respondents accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2-For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (c) (d)
2 Electric
3 Gas
4 Other (Define)
5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)
6 Other (Specify)
7
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8)
10 | Classification of TOTAL
11 Federal Income Tax
12 State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

income and deductions

3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 | Credited Amount Debited Amount
(e) f) (9) h (i) j)

Balance at
End of Year

(k)

Line
No.

Ol |NOn]|diw N~

11

12

13

-
H
[T I S

.. NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating income and deductions.
to amounts recorded in Account 283.
Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) b) (c) (d)

1 Electric

2

3

4

5

6 Other

7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 6)

9

10

11

12

13 Other

14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 13)

15 Other (Specify)

TOTAL (Account 283)

16 (Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15)

18 Federal Income Tax

19 State Income Tax

20 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YTr)
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

3. Provide in the space below, the order authorizing the
use of the account for each item. Include amounts relatin:
to insignificant items listed under Other.

4. Fillin all columns for dl items as appropriate.
5. Use separate pages as required

Changes During Year

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.2

(e)

Amounts
Credited to
Account 411.2

(

DEBITS

CREDITS Balance at Line

Credited

Acct.
Amount

) (h)

Acct. End of Year No.

Debited Amount
(i) j) (k)

N -

O | N o |~ W

-
o

-—
—_—

-
N

—_
w

-
oS

-
(8]

16
17

18

19

20

- NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY (Account 284)

1.R eportthe hform atbn caled forbebw concemig each iem hclided h thE accountatyearend.

Balance at Date of Filing Case
Line Description of Item End of Year for Commission Number
No. Approval
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | ctic I
2
3
4
5
6
7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 6)
8 | Gas
9
10
11
12
13
14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 13)
15 | Other (Specify)
TOTAL (Account 284)
16 (Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15)
17 | Classification of TOTAL
18 Federal Income Tax
19 State Income Tax
20 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo. Da. Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for concerning
other regulatory liabilities which are created through the
ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in

other amounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of

amortization in colunmn (a).

3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by

classes.

4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where each

amount is recorded.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

DEBITS

Account
Credited

(b)

Amount

©

Credits

(©)]

Balance at
End of Year

(€)

NOT APPLICABLE

© 00 N O A WN -

w@w@wg@wmwNNNMNNNNNM—\—‘A—i—l—i—‘d—‘-*
© 0N D, PN 2 O OO NODM BHEWNSO0O©~NOOHA~WN-=2O0

H
o

TOTAL

—
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Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) AResubmission 04/29/2011

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

account, and m anufactured gas revenues h total
2. Natural6 as m eans eihernaturalgas unm ixed orany m kture of
naturaland m anufactured gas. degrees F). Fbillhgs are on them basia
3.Report num berof custom ers.colim ns () and (g)~on the basE of gas sol and the saks converted o M cf.
m eters. in addibn o the num berof flat mte accounts: except that 5. F hcreases ordecreases from prevd
w ere separate m eter readhgs are added for bilthg purposes. one

1.Reportbebw naturalgas operating revenues foreach prescrbed meters added. The average num ber of custom ers m eans the average
of twele fgures at the cbse of each m onth.
4.R eport quantiks of naturalgas sold b N cf QY473 psia at b0

(@)~ are notderived from prevbusy reported

custom ershould be counted foreach group of

give the Btu contents of the

us year{colmns ). @) and

OPERATING REVENUES
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
No. (@) (b) (c)
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES
2__| 480 Residential Sales
3 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales
4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6) 647,686 778,340
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6) 58,523 97,970
6 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 351,333 430,910
7 484 Interdepartmental Sales
8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers 7,971,884 9,572,988
9 483 Sales for Resale
10 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 7,971,884 9,572,988
1 Revenues from Manufactured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 7,971,884 9,572,988
E OTHER OPERATING REVENUES S P
14 485 Intracompany Transfers
15 487 Forfeited Discounts 23,432 29,776
16 488 Misc. Service Revenues 45,221 49,295
17 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others
18 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas
19 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others
20 492 Incidental Gasoline and Qil Sales
21 493 Rent from Gas Property 2,002
22 | 494 Interdepartmental Rents
23 495 Other Gas Revenues 1,269 3.474
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 71,924 82,545
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 8,043,808 9,655,533
26 (Less) 485 Provision for Refunds -315,486 69,060
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds 8,359,294

28 Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line

Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.) 7,971,884
29 Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main

Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)
30 Sales for Resale
31 Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
32 Interdepartmental Sales
33 | TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d)) 7,971,884
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Name of Respondent This Reports: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

fgures.exphi any hconsktences h a footnote.
k. Commercil and Ihdusthl Saks. Account 481, may be Uniform System of Accounts.Exphh basis of chssiftatbn
chssikd accordhg t the bask of cbhssiratbn Gmal or h a footnote.)
Commerchh and Large or hdustrBD requbry used by the 7.Seepages M18-109. & portant changes D urhg Year. for
respondent ¥ such bask of chss¥tatbn & notgeneraly greater in portant new terriory added and in porfantrate hcreases
than 2004000 Mcf per year or approxinately 800 Mcf ordecreases.

perday of nomm alrequiem ents. See Account 481 of the

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

Quantity for Year

(d)

487,349

52,002

Quantity for Previous Year

(e)

573,684

59.271

Number for Year

(f)

8.100

248

Number for Previous Year

(g)

7.997

Line

r4
o

246

5449

7,322

29,899

34.032

102

101

574,699

674,309

8,452

8.347

574,699

674.309

8,452

8,347

574,689

NOTES

AN N H S R E T N N

n
(=]

N
-

N
N

N
(4]

N
H

N
(%]

N
(=]

N
~1

28

29

30

31

32

33
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Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2} A Resubmission 04/29/2011
RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses.
Show the data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, report data under the main classes, drawing a
dash through the subclasses.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than one class of service as here defined, as for
example, for both commercial and residential purposes, assign the total to the class having the principal use.

Average Number of Cystomers. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of meters,

plus number of flat-rate accounts. except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one
customer shall be counted for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the
average of the 12 figures at the close of each month.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold. (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply).

Give net figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses.

Revenues. This term covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive or forfeited discounts and
penalties) and (b) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers'
forfeited discounts and penalties, servicing of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AB. Besidential Service. This class includes all sales of gas for residential uses such as cooking, refrigeration, water

heating, space heating and other domestic uses.
A Residential Service This class includes all sales of gas for residential use except space heating.
B. Residential Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space heating including gas for other
residential uses only when measwed through the same mete.

CD. Commercial Service.  This class includes service rendered primarily to commercial establishments such as restaurants,
hotels, clubs, hospitals, recognized rooming and boarding houses, apartment houses (but not individual tenants therein).
garages, churches, warehouses, etc.

C. Commescial Service. This class includes all sales of gas for commercial use except space heating.
D. Commercial Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space heating including gas for other
commercial uses only when measured through the same meter.

E. Industrial Service. This class includes service rendered primatily to manufactuiing and industrial establishments

where gas is used principally for large power, heating and metallurgical purposes.

F. Public Street and Highway Lighting. Covers service rendered to municipalities or other governmental units for

the puipose of lightmg streets, highways, parks and other pubiic places.

G. Other Sales to Public Authorities. Covers service rendered to municipalities or other governmental units for

lighting, heating, cooking, water heating and other general uses.

H. Interpartmental Sates. This class includes gas supplied by the gas depaitment to other departments of the utility

when the charges therefor ate at tariff or other specific rates.
. Other Sales.  This class includes alf service to ultimate consumers not included in the foregoing described classifications.

“A-l Total Sales to Ultimate Customers. This is the total of the foregoing described classifications.

J. Sales to Other Gas Utilities for Resale. This class includes alf sales of gas to ather gas utilities or to public
authorities for resale to ukimate consumers.

K. Other Gas Revenue. Revenues derived from operations of the respondent other than sales of gas. They include rent

from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and penalties, services of customers' installations
and miscellaneous gas revenues, such as fees and charges for changing, connecting and disconnecting service, profit on sales
of matesials and supplies not ordinarly purchased for resale, commission on sales or distribution of others’ gas (sold under
rates fled by such others), management or supervision fees, sale of steam [except where the respondent fumishes steam-
heating sesvice] and rentals from leased property on customers' premises.

*A-K Total Gas Operating Revenues. The total of all the foregoing accounts.

Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section should be filed for each state in

which the respondents operates.

Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section, give estimates. Explain the
methods used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheets, if necessary.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) AResubmission 04/29{2011
625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
{(For the State of Michigan)
AVERAGES
Average Revenue
Line Number of Gas (Show to Mcf* Revenue Revenue
No. Class of Customers Sold nearest per per per
Service per Month Mcf* dollar) Customer Customer Mct*
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) U] (9@
1 | AB. Residential Service 8,100 487,349 6,914,342 60.17 853.62 14.19
2 A. Residential Service
3 B. Residential Space Heating
Service
4 | CD. Commercial Service 248 52,002 647,686 209.69 2611.64 12.46
5 C. Commercial Service, except
space heating
6 D. Commercial Space Heating
7 | E. Industrial Service 2 5.449 58.523 2.724.50 29,261.50 10.74
8 F. Public Street & Highway Lighting
9 | G. Other Sales to Pubic Authoritie 102 29,899 351,333 293.13 3.444.44 11.75
10 H. Interdepartmental Sales
ik I. Other Sales
12 | A-I. Total Sales to Ultimate
Consumers 8,452 574,699 7,971,884 68.00 943.19 13.87
13 J. Sales to Other Gas Utilities for
Resale
14 [A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 8.452 574699|  7.971.884 68.00 943.19 13.87
15 K. Other Gas Revenues 71.924 0.00 0.00
16 |A-K TOTAL GAS OPERATING
REVENUE 8,452 574,699 8,043,808 68.00 951.70 14.00

* Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.65 psia dry and a temperature base of 60 F. Give two decimals.
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
December 31, 2010

04/29/2011

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See
definition on first page of this section).

2. Colummn (a) - List all rate schedules by identification
number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule
designation applies to different rates in different zones,
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in
w hich the schedule is available.

3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to which the rate
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating,
commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc.

4. Colurm (c) - Using the classification shown in
Schedule 625-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes
of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A)
for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, efc.

5. Column (d) - Give the average number of customers
billed under each rate schedule during the year. The total
of this column w ill approximate the total number of ultimate
customers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.

6. Columns (e) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed,
enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
received from customers billed under that rate schedule.
The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown
on line 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to
ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for
such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
order to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check with
those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

7. When a rate schedule w as not in effect during the
entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in w hich it
w as effective.

Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show to
No. Designation is applicable Service per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
(@) (b) () (d) (e) (f)

1 |Residential Residential AB 8.100 487.349 6.914,342
2 |Commercial Commercial CcD 248 52,002 647,686
8 |Industrial Industrial E 2 5,449 58623
4 |Public Public Buildings 102 29.899 351.833
5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

16

16

17

18 TOTALS 8.452 574,699 7.971.884
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Report particulars (details) conceming offsystem sales. Off-system sales include all sales other
than MPSC approved rate schedule Sales.

Line
No.

Name

Point of Delivery

{City or town
AND State)

(b)

Account

(c)

Mcf of Gas Sold
(Approx. BT.U.
per Cubic Ft.)

(d)

10

1

12

18

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 A Resubmission 04/29/2011

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continued)

Revenue for Year
{See instr. b)

(e)

Peak Day Delivery to Customers

Average Revenue
per Mcf

(in cents)

(f)

Date

(9)

Mcf

Noncoin-

cidental

(h)

Coin-
cidental

(i)

Line
No.

10
1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)X An Original {Mo. Da. YT1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op {2) A Resubmission December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING
FACILITIES ~ NATURAL GAS {(Account 489.1)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue from 4. In column (a) include the names of

transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for others.  companies from which revenues were derived,

Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for interstate  points of receipt and delivery, and names of

pipeline companies and others. companies from which gas was received and to
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural which delivered. Specify the Commission order
and manufactured gas. Designate with an asterick, however, if gas is or regulation authorizing such transaction.
transported or compressed is other than natural gas. Separate out the various customers, volumes

3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or by rate and revenues by individual rate schedule.

schedule.

Average
Line |Name of Company Number of Distance
No. |(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Customers Transported
per Month {(in miles)

(@) (b) (©

Not Applicable

ST 00O NGO DN =
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30

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (2) A Resubmission December 31, 2010
04429/2011

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES — NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue from 4. In column (a) include the names of
transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for others. companies from which revenues were derived,
Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for interstate  points of receipt and delivery, and names of

pipeline companies and others. companies from which gas was received and to
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural which delivered. Specify the Commission order
and manufactured gas. Designate with an asterick, however, if gas is or regulation authorizing such transaction.
transported or compressed is other than natural gas. Separate out the various customers, volumes

3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or by rate and revenues by individual rate schedule.

schedule.
Average
Line |Name of Company Number of Distance
No. [(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Customers Transported
per Month (in miles)
(@) (®) ©

1

2 |TR-1/ST Not Applicable

3

4 |TR-2LT

5

6 |TR-3/XLT

7

8 XXLT

9

10  |Special Contract Customer Name

11 |Special Contract Customer Name

12 |Special Contract Customer Name

13 |Special Contract Customer Name

14  {Special Contract Customer Name

15 |Special Contract Customer Name

16 |Special Contract Customer Name

17

18 |Off System

19

20 [Title Transfers
21
22 Miscellaneous Customers

23

24  linterstate Customers

25
26

27
28
29

30
TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Reportls:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING
FACILITIES — NATURAL GAS (Account 489.1) (Contd)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent’s pipe line system

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F.

6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of
the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand totals for all
transportation in colurms (b) through (g) for the following
regulation sections to be listed in colurm (a): 284.102, 284.122,
284.222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each
transportation are reported in separate annual reports required
under Part 284 of the Cormmission’s regulations.”

Mcf of Gas
Received

(d)

Mcf of Gas
Delivered

(e)

Revenue

()

Average Revenue
per Mcf of Gas
Delivered
(in cents)

(9)

FERC
Tariff Rate Line
Schedule No.

Designation

(h)

W o N O G b W N =

NN NN DNNNDDNNN = = b o e b b b
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o
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH
TRANSMISSION
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES — NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3) (Cont'd)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F.

6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of
the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand totals for all
transportation in colurms (b) through (g) for the folowing
regulation sections to be listed in colunm (a): 284.102, 284.122,
284.222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each
transportation are reported in separate annual reports required
under Part 284 of the Comrission’s regulations.”

Mct of Gas
Received

(d)

Mcf of Gas
Delivered

(e)

Revenue

(f)

Average Revenue
per Mcf of Gas
Delivered
(in cents)

(9)

FERC
Tariff Rate Line
Schedule No.
Designation

(h)

230 ® N O0s N =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (2) A Resubmission December 31, 2010
0442942011

REVENUES FROM STORING GAS OF OTHERS—NATURAL GAS (Account 489 4)

1. Report below particulars {details) concerning revenue from storage (by 4. In column (a) include the names of
respondent) of natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue by intrastate or companies from which revenues were derived,
interstate entities. points of receipt and delivery, and names of
companies from which gas was received and to
which delivered. Specify the Commission order
or regulation authorizing such transaction.
Separate out the various customers, volumes
and revenues by individual rate schedule.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural
and manufactured gas.

3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or by rate
schedule.

Average
Line |Name of Company Number of Mcf

No. |(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Customers Of Gas Injected
per Month

(a) {b) ()

Not Applicable

W o N O O &b W
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30

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo. Da., Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM STORING OF GAS OF OTHERS—-NATURAL GAS {Acct. 489 4} (Cont'd)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system.

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F.

6. Minor iters (ess than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

Mcf of Gas
Withdrawn

(d)

Revenue

(f)

Average Revenue
per Mcf of Gas
Injected/Withdrawn
(in cents)

(9)

FERC
Tariff Rate
Schedule
Designation

(h)

Line
No.

NI ©®® NN L WN =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31. 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

SALES OF PRODUCT EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Report parttubrs (detais) concemhg saks of gasolhe. 2. Fthe purchasers are numerous.t5 perm 5sbk t group the saks by khd
bufane. propane. and other products extracted from naturalgas. of product. Show the number of purchasers grouped. Show separatey.
nclding saks of any such products whih may have been  however: sabs b assochted companks or o companks whih were

purchased from others forresak. assochted atthe the the appkabk saks contracts were made-
Sales
Line Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales Amount
No.| (Designate associated companies | Name of Product (in gallons) (in dollars) per Gallon
with an asterisk) (in cents)
(d/c)
(8) () © @ (&)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

N

12

13

14

15

16

17

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Report particulars (details) concerning roy alties and other 2. If the respondent's natural gas is processed by other's for remov of
rev enues derv ed from permission granted to others for the righ  saleable products and no revenue therefrom is derived by the respondent,
to remove products from the respondent's natural gas. complete only columns (a) and (b) below, and include the date of contract in

column (3).
Mcf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. {Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (14.73 psia (in dollars)
atB60 F)
() ) ©

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(1) X An Qriginal

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

T the am ount forprevbus year is notderived from previbusy reported fpures.exphi i footnotes.

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) (o) ©

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A. Manutactured Gas Production

3 Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)

4 B. Natural Gas Production

5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

6 Operation

7 750 Qperation Supervision and Engineering

8 751 Production Maps and Records

9 752 Gas Wells Expenses

10 753 Field Lines Expenses

11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses

12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power

13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

14 757 Purification Expenses

15 758 Gas Well Royalties

16 759 Other Expenses

17 760 Rents

18 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17)

19 Maintenance

20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells

23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines

24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment

25 766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment

26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

28 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment

29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 28)

30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Tota! of lines 18 and 29)

3 B2. Praducts Extraction

32 QOperation

33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering

34 771 Operation Labor

35 772 Gas Shrinkage

36 773  Fuel

37 774 Power

38 775 Materials

39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses

40 77?7 Gas Processed by Other

41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted

42 779 Marketing Expenses

43 780 Products Purchased for Resale

44 781 Variation in Products Inventory

45 {Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility — Credit

46 783 Rents

47 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo. Da. YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
{2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amountfor Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(9) (o) @
B2. Products Extraction (Continued)

48 | Maintenance

49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment

52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines

53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment

54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment

56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56) 0 0
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57} 0 0
59 C. Exploration and Development

60 | Operation

61 795 Delay Rentals
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling

63 797 Abandoned Leases

64 798 Other Exploration
65 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of lines 61 and 64) 0 0

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses

66 | Operation

67 800 Natural Gas Weil Head Purchases
68 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
69 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Piant Outlet Purchases

70 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
71 803.1 Oft-System Gas Purchases
72 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 4,882,476 6,010,062
73 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 805 Other Gas Purchases

75 (Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments
76 (Less) 805.2 Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 and 76) 4,882,476 6,010,062
78 806 Exchange Gas
79 | Purchased Gas Expenses

80 807.1 Well Expenses - Purchased Gas

81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expense

84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses TRANSPORTATION 125,701 130,149
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 and 84) 125,701 130,149
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit

87 {(Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit

88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing - Debit

89 (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing - Credit

90 {Less) Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit

91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit

82 811 Gas Used for Products Exdraction - Credit

93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operation - Credit

94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93 0 0
35 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 31.465 66,178
35a 813.1 Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses

95b 813.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royalties

36 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94, 5,039,642 6,206,389
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 36 5.039,642 6,206,389
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report

Presque isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) A Resubmission 042942011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for ~ Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) ©
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 Operation
101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering
102 815 Maps and Records
103 816 Wells Expenses
104 817 Lines Expenses
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses
106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
108 821 Purification Expenses
109 822 Exploration and Development
110 823 Gas Losses
111 824 Other Expenses
112 825 Storage Well Royalties
113 826 Rents
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113)
115 Maintenance
116 830 Maintenance Supetvision and Engineering
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells
118 833 Maintenance of Lines
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123)
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124)
126 B. Other Storage Expenses
127 Operation
128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses
130 842 Rents
131 842.1 Fuel
132 842.2 Power
133 8423 Gas Losses
134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133)
135 Maintenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineefing
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
140 - 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment
141 843.6_Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment
145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)
146

TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. YT)

0472972011

Year of Report

December 31,2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) (b) ©

147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 | Operation

149 8441 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses

152 844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

153 8445 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Equipment

154 8446 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

155 8447 Communication System Expenses

156 8448 System Control and Load Dispatching

157 845.1 Fuel

158 845.2 Power

159 845.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges

161 (Less) 8455 Wharfage Receipts - Credit

162 8456 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others

163 846.1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Expenses

165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164)

166 | Maintenance

167 8471 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

17 8475 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174)

176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines
165 & 175

177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 176)

178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

178 | Operation

180 850  Operation Supervision and Engineering

181 851  System Control and Load Dispatching

182 852 Communication System Expenses

183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

184 854  Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185 855  Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations ‘

186 856  Mains Expenses

187 857 _ Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others

189 859  Other Expenses

190 860 Rents

191

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) ©
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

192 Maintenance
193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
195 863 Maintenance of Mains
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199)
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200)
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 | Operation
204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 23,546 20,146
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 282,081 170,921
209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - General 11.085 10,232
210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - Industrial 0 215
21 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - City Gate Check

Station 24,789 22,846
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 4,992 5,505
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 2,150 6.031
214 880 Other Expenses 39,555 35,983
215 881 Rents
216 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215) 388.198 271,889
217 Maintenance
218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 4,791 3,820
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 10,006 2,923
221 888 Rents for Gas 572 206
222 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - General 15,518 6.454
223 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - Industrial
224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - City Gate Check

Station 7,238 11,294
225 892 Maintenance of Services 77.320 57,747
226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 17,945 11,146
227 896 Maintenance of Other Equipment 3.913 7.988
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 137,303 101,578
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 525,501 373,467
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE
231 Operation
232 901 Supervision 13.074 10.484
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 86,526 50,427
234 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 234,428 200,121
235 804 Uncollectible Accounts 23.388 40,057
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232

thru 236) 357,416 301,089
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A Resubmission

{1) X An Original {Mo. Da. Y1)

04129/2011

Year of Report

December 31,2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
() (b) ©)

238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation
240 907 Supervision
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 130 160
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 27146 26,664
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses (Lines 240

thru 243) 27,276 26,824
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 | Operation
247 911 Supervision
248 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
249 313 Advertising Expenses
250 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250) 0 0
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation
254 920 Administrative and General Supervision 128,187 91,238
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 0 18,204
256 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr.
257 923 Outside Services Employed 76,763 171.160
258 924 Property Insurance 18,083 19,321
259 925 Injuries and Damages 0 11,958
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 47,109 89,826
261 927 Franchise Requirements
262 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses
263 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges - Cr.
264 930.1 General Advertising Expenses
265 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 27,298 26,566
266 931 Rents
267 TOTAL Operations (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 287,440 428,273
268 | Maintenance
269 935 Maintenance of General Plant 46,432 38,905
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp. (Total of lines 267 and 26 343,872 467.178
2N TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp (Lines 97, 177, 201, 228, 237, 244,

251, and 270) 6.293.707 7,374,947

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be
reported for the payroll period ending nearest to
December 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days
before or atter December 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include

employees in a footnote.
3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint

such employees on line 3, and show the number of functions.

such special construction

1 Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/24/2010
2 Total Reguler Full-Time Employees 9

3 Total Pan-Time and Temporary Employees 3
3a Employees with Joint Functions 29

4 Total Employees 1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. YT)

04429/2011

Year of Report

December 31,2010

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)
(Except Abandoned Leases. Account 797)

1. Report below exploration and development costs for the year,
exclusive of Account 797, Abandaned Leases, according to the

prescribed accounts shown by the coumn headings.
2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and
development costs for each State.

3. Exphin in a foatnate any differences between the

amounts reported in coumn (f) and the amount shown on page
231, Prelminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for
clearance to Account 798 during the year from Account 183.1,
Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges.

LinEJ Field County Delay Rentals

Nonproductive Well
{Account 796)

Drilling

No. (Account 795)

() () ©

Number
of Wells

(d)

Amount

2]

Other
Exploration
Costs Total
(Account 798)

0 @

NOT APPLICABLE

0~ Ul &N —

l'\JI'\)I\7l'\JI‘\Jl'\J’\J—I-_A.—A—L_A_A_a._t_A_A‘-D
S WN -0 WO~ h W = O

~Ny
=~J

TOTAL

ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

Line{ ftem Amount
No. (a) (b)
1
2
3
4
5
b
7
8
<]
10 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Eleclric & Gas Co-op

This Report s:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805)

1. Report particulars of gas purchases during the year
in the manner prscribed below.

2. Provide subheadings and totales for prescribed
accounts as follow:

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases.

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases.

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases.
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases.
803.1 Off - System Gas Purchases.

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.

804.1 Liquified Natural Gas Purchases.

805 Other Gas Purchases.

e.g. all ppurchases charged to Account 800, followed by
charges to Account 801, etc. Under each account
number, purchaes should be reported by states in
alphabetical order. Totals are to be shown for each
account in Columns (h) and (i) and shouid agree with the
books of accounts, or any differences reconciled.

In some cases, two or more lines will be required to
report a purchase, as when it is charged to more than one
account.

3. Purchaes may be reported by gas purchase contract
totals (at the option of the respondent) provided that the
same price is being paid for all gas purchased under the
contract. If ftow or more prices are in effect under the
same contract, separate details for each price shall be
reported. The name of each seller included in the
contract total shall be listed on separate sheets, clearly
cross-referenced. Where two or more prices are in effect
the sellers at each price are to be listed separately.

4. Purchases of less that 100,000 Mcf per year per
contract from sellers not affiliated with the reporting
company may (at the option of the respondent) be
grouped by account number, except when the purchases
were permanently discontinued during the reporting year.
When grouped purchases are reported, the number of
grouped purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only

Columns (a), (b). (h). (i). and (j) are to be completed for
grouped purchases; however, the Commission may
request additional deatails when necessary. Grouped non-
jurisdictional purchases should be shown on a separate
line.

Purchases are to be reportee in account humber sequence,

5. Column instructions are as follows:

_Column (b) - Report the names of all sellers.
Abbreviations may be used where necessary.

Column ( ¢) - Give the name of the producing field only
for purchaes at the wellhead or from field lines. The
plant name should be given for purchase from gasoline
outlets. If purchases under a contract are from more than
one field or plant, use the name of the one contributing
the largest volume. Use a footnote to list the other fields
or plants involved.

Colums (d) and (e) - Designate the state and country

where the gas is received. Where gas is received in more
than on county, use the name of the county having the
largest volume and by footnote list the other counties
involved.

Column (f) - Show date of the gas purchase contract.
If gas is purchased under a renegotiated contract, show
the date of the original contract and the date of the
renegotiated contract on the following line in brackets. If
new acreage is dedicated by ratification of an existing
contract show the date of the ratification. rather than the
date of the original contract. If gas is being sold from a
different reservoir that the original dedicated acreage
pursuant to Section 2.56(f)(2) of the Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, place the lefter "A" after the
contract date.

If the purchase was permanently discontinued during the
reporting year, so indicate by an asterick (*) in Column

().

Column (g) - Show for each purchase the approximate
Btu per cubic foot.

Coumn (h) - State the volume of purchased gas as
measured for purpose of determining the amount payable

for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-up gas
that was paid in prior years.

Column (i) - State the dollar amount {omit cents) paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in
Column (h).

Column (j) - State the average cost per Mcf to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. [Column (i) divided by
Column (h) multiplied by 100].
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 & 805) (Continued)

Name of
Lingg Account Name of Seller Producing Field of State
No. No. Designate Associated Companie{ Gasoline Plant
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2 SEE ATTACHED

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/292011

GAS PURCHASES (Account 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1, & 805) (Continued)

Date
County of
Contract

(e) U

Approx. Gas
Btu Per |Purchased-Mcf
Cu.ft. [1473psia6OF

(9)

(h)

Cost
of
Gas

(i)

Cost
Per Mct
(cents) No.

()

Line

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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PURCHASED FROM

" DATE PURCHASED  AMOUNT PURCH

PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
January, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/20/2007 3,999 $8.8500 $35,391.15
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/20/2007 3,999 $9.0100 $36,030.99
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/16/2007 3,999 $9.7400 $38,950.26
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 3,999 $10.7000 $42,789.30
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/1812007 3,999 $9.3500 $37,390.65
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 3,999 $9.2900 $37,150.71
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 3,007 $9.2000 $27,664.40
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 3,999 $9.4900 $37,950.51
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 3,999 $9.3500 $37,390.65
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 3,999 $9.9500 $39,790.05
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 3,999 $11.7500 $46,988.25
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 3,999 $13.0200 $52,066.98
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 4,991 $10.3700 $51,756.67
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 4,991 $8.6600 $43,222.06
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/30/2008 12,989 $8.7200 $113,264.08
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/30/2008 10,013 $8.6610 $86,722.71
LAKESHORE ENERGY 10/30/2008 10,000 $8.5500 $85,500.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 2,015 $8.2500 $16,623.75
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 3,007 $7.8100 $23,484.67
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 2,015 $6.9100 $13,923.65
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 3,007 $6.4200 $19,304.94
100,024 $9.2313 $923,356.43
February, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/20/2007 2,996 $9.0000 $26,964.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/16/2007 2,996 $9.7300 $29,151.08
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 2,996 $10.0900 $30,229.64
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 2,996 $9.3600 $28,042.56
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 2,996 $9.2800 $27,802.88
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 2,996 $9.2000 $27,563.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 2,996 $9.4900 $28,432.04
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 4,004 $9.3600 $37,477.44
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 4,004 $9.9500 $39,839.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 4,004 $11.6600 $46,686.64
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 4,004 $12.9500 $51,851.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 4,004 $10.3600 $41,481.44
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 4,004 $8.6700 $34,714.68
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/30/2008 12,992 $8.7000 $113,030.40
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/30/2008 10,024 $8.6864 $87,072.13
LAKESHORE ENERGY 10/30/2008 10,000 $8.5700 $85,700.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 1,988 $8.2500 $16,401.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/47/2008 1,988 $7.8200 $15,546.16
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 1,988 $6.9400 $13,796.72
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 1,988 $6.4600 $12,842.48
85,964 $9.2437 $794,626.09
March, 2010

SEQUENT ENERGY 3/20/2007 3,007 $8.8000 $26,461.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/16/2007 3,007 $9.4700 $28,476.29
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 3,007 $9.8300 $29,558.81
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 3,007 $9.0800 $27,303.56
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 3,007 $9.3200 $28,025.24
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 3,007 $8.9400 $26,882.58
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 3,007 $9.2400 $27,784.68
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 3,007 $9.1300 $27,453.91
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 3,007 $9.7400 $29,288.18
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 3,007 $11.4500 $34,430.15
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 3,007 $12.7000 $38,188.90
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 3,007 $10.1300 $30,460.91
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 3,999 $8.4600 $33,831.54
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/30/2008 10,013 $8.5900 $86,011.67
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PURCHASED FROM

DATE PURCHASED  AMOUNT PURCH

PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST

PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/30/2008 10,013 $8.4929 $85,039.30
LAKESHORE ENERGY 10/30/2008 10,000 $8.3800 $83,800.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 2,015 $8.0600 $16,240.90
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 2,015 $7.6400 $15,394.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 2,015 $6.9400 $13,984.10
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 2,015 $6.3800 $12,855.70

78,169 $8.9738 $701,472.62
April, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 2,010 $8.3800 $16,843.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 2,010 $7.9900 $16,059.90
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 2,010 $8.0200 $16,120.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 2,010 $8.0000 $16,080.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 2,010 $8.2100 $16,502.10
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 2,010 $8.3400 $16,763.40
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 2,010 $8.7400 $17,567.40
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 2,010 $10.3100 $20,723.10
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 2,010 $10.9700 $22,049.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 2,010 $9.0300 $18,150.30
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 3,000 $7.7500 $23,250.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 3,000 $7.5900 $22,770.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 3,000 $7.1700 $21,510.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 3,000 $6.5400 $19,620.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 2,010 $6.1500 $12,361.50
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 2,010 $5.9268 $11,912.79
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/23/2009 3,000 $5.7740 $17,322.08
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 3,000 $6.4024 $19,207.10
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 4,000 $5.0811 $20,324.39
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 4,000 $5.9351 $23,740.47
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 4,000 $5.7226 $22,890.35

54,120 $7.2389 $391,768.58
May, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 992 $8.2600 $8,193.92
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 992 $7.8800 $7,816.96
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 992 $7.9100 $7,846.72
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 992 $7.9100 $7,846.72
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 992 $8.1700 $8,104.64
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 992 $8.3200 $8,253.44
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 992 $8.6500 $8,580.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 992 $10.2600 $10,177.92
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 992 $10.8000 $10,713.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 992 $8.9400 $8,868.48
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 2,015 $7.7800 $15,676.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 992 $7.5600 $7,499.52
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 2,015 $7.1800 $14,467.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 992 $6.5500 $6,497.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 2,015 $6.1800 $12,452.70
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 1,005 $6.0302 $6,060.38
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/23/2009 2,000 $5.8282 $11,656.32
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 2,000 $6.4174 $12,834.81
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 2,000 $5.1433 $10,286.51
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 2,000 $5.9662 $11,932.39
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 2,000 $5.7737 $11,547.43

28,954 $7.1602 $207,315.26
June, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 990 $8.3800 $8,296.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 990 $8.3800 $8,296.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 990 $8.7100 $8,622.90
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 990 $10.5000 $10,395.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 990 $8.9800 $8,890.20
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PURCHASED FROM

"DATE PURCHASED  AMOUNT PURCH

PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 990 $7.8000 $7,722.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 990 $7.6600 $7.583.40
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 990 $7.2800 $7,207.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 990 $6.7200 $6,652.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 990 $6.2600 $6,197.40
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 1,010 $6.1179 $6,179.06
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/23/2009 1,000 $5.9114 $5,911.37
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 1,000 $5.2325 $5,232.48
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 1,000 $6.0183 $6,018.33
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 1,000 $5.8389 $5,838.88
14,910 $7.3134 $109,043.42

July, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 992 $8.7800 $8,709.76
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 992 $10.4800 $10,396.16
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 992 $9.1400 $9,066.88
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 992 $7.9400 $7,876.48
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 992 $6.8000 $6,745.60
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 1,022 $6.1891 $6,325.25
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/23/2009 1,000 $6.0297 $6,029.66
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 1,000 $6.5758 $6,575.80
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 1,000 $5.3608 $5,360.80
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 1,000 $6.0885 $6,088.50

9,982 $7.3307 $73,174.89
August, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 992 $8.8400 $8,769.28
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 992 $10.5800 $10,495.36
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 992 $9.1700 $9,096.64
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 992 $8.0100 $7,945.92
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 992 $6.4900 $6,438.08
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 1,025 $6.2717 $6,428.50
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 1,000 $6.6390 $6,638.96
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 1,000 $5.4199 $5,419.94
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 1,000 $6.1637 $6,163.69
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 997 $5.9713 $5,953.34

9,982 $7.3482 $73,349.71
September, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 990 $8.4800 $8,395.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 990 $8.5000 $8,415.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 990 $8.0600 $7,979.40
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 990 $8.0400 $7,959.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 990 $8.3400 $8,256.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 990 $8.4800 $8,395.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 990 $8.8400 $8,751.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 990 $10.5900 $10,484.10
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 990 $11.0700 $10,959.30
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 990 $9.1300 $9,038.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 990 $8.0200 $7,939.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 990 $7.8500 $7,771.50
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 990 $7.5300 $7,454.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 990 $6.9300 $6,860.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 990 $6.5200 $6,454.80
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 1,020 $6.3328 $6,459.41
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/23/2009 1,000 $6.1800 $6,180.04
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 1,000 $6.6961 $6,696.10
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 1,000 $5.5613 $5,561.30
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 1,000 $6.2038 $6,203.79
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 1,000 $6.0073 $6,007.30
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PURCHASED FROM

DATE PURCHASED  AMOUNT PURCH

PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST

PROLIANCE ENERGY 2/24/2010 1,000 $5.4690 $5,468.98

21,870 $7.6677 $167,693.12
October, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 992 $8.5300 $8,461.76
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 992 $8.5600 $8,491.52
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 992 $8.1500 $8,084.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 992 $8.1200 $8,055.04
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 992 $8.3900 $8,322.88
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 992 $8.5400 $8,471.68
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 2,015 $8.9400 $18,014.10
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 2,015 $10.6400 $21,439.60
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 2,015 $11.1600 $22,487.40
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 2,015 $9.2100 $18,558.15
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 2,015 $8.0800 $16,281.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 2,015 $7.9300 $15,978.95
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 2,015 $7.6100 $15,334.15
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 2,015 $6.9600 $14,024.40
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 2,015 $6.6800 $13,460.20
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 1,012 $6.4483 $6,525.65
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/123/2009 2,000 $6.2903 $12,580.63
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 1,000 $6.8415 $6,841.46
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 2,000 $5.6996 $11,399.28
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 2,000 $6.3111 $12,622.11
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 2,000 $6.1216 $12,243 .17
PROLIANCE ENERGY 2/24/2010 2,000 $5.5482 $11,096.35
PROLIANCE ENERGY 3/30/2010 2,000 $4.6590 $9,317.97

38,099 $7.5617 $288,092.45
November,
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 2,010 $8.4500 $16,984.50
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 2,010 $8.5300 $17,145.30
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 2,010 $7.4700 $15,014.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 2,010 $8.4300 $16,944.30
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 2,010 $8.6700 $17,426.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 2,010 $8.7000 $17,487.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 2,010 $9.1900 $18,471.90
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 2,010 $10.5800 $21,265.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 2,010 $11.3700 $22,853.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 2,010 $9.6200 $19,336.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 2,010 $8.3100 $16,703.10
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 2,010 $8.1700 $16,421.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 2,010 $7.8800 $15,838.80
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 2,010 $7.2000 $14,472.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 2,010 $6.9500 $13,969.50
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 2,000 $6.8196 $13,639.26
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/23/2009 2,000 $6.6342 $13,268.34
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 2,000 $7.2024 $14,404.73
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 3,000 $6.1107 $18,332.00
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 3,000 $6.6028 $19,808.35
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 3,000 $6.4324 $19,297.07
PROLIANCE ENERGY 2/24/2010 3,000 $5.8569 $17,570.84
PROLIANCE ENERGY 3/30/2010 3,000 $5.0299 $15,089.72
LAKESHORE ENERGY 5/20/2010 5,010 $5.1900 $26,001.90
LAKESHORE ENERGY 6/30/2010 5,010 $5.4000 $27,054.00
LAKESHORE ENERGY 8/11/2010 5,010 $4.8700 $24,398.70
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/7/2010 3,000 $3.9600 $11,880.00

69,180 $6.9540 $481,080.11
December, 2010
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/20/2007 3,007 $8.5600 $25,739.92
SEQUENT ENERGY 7/18/2007 3,007 $8.6200 $25,920.34
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" DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH

PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/22/2007 3,007 $8.7800 $26,401.46
SEQUENT ENERGY 9/19/2007 2,015 $8.7400 $17,611.10
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/16/2007 3,007 $9.0000 $27,063.00
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/16/2008 3,007 $8.9800 $27,002.86
SEQUENT ENERGY 3/18/2008 3,007 $9.5600 $28,746.92
SEQUENT ENERGY 5/19/2008 3,007 $10.9300 $32,866.51
SEQUENT ENERGY 6/30/2008 3,007 $11.7900 $35,452.53
SEQUENT ENERGY 8/12/2008 3,007 $9.9900 $30,039.93
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/22/2008 3,007 $8.6000 $25,860.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 11/25/2008 3,007 $8.5100 $25,589.57
SEQUENT ENERGY 12/17/2008 3,007 $8.2300 $24,747.61
SEQUENT ENERGY 1/20/2009 3,007 $7.6000 $22,853.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 2/17/2009 3,007 $7.2800 $21,890.96
PROLIANCE ENERGY 6/23/2009 3,017 $7.1949 $21,706.93
PROLIANCE ENERGY 7/23/2009 3,000 $7.0111 $21,033.33
PROLIANCE ENERGY 10/21/2009 3,000 $7.5552 $22,665.73
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11/16/2009 3,000 $6.4956 $19,486.88
PROLIANCE ENERGY 12/21/2009 3,000 $6.9126 $20,737.67
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/22/2010 3,000 $6.7532 $20,259.47
PROLIANCE ENERGY 2/24/2010 3,000 $6.1918 $18,575.34
PROLIANCE ENERGY 3/30/2010 4,000 $5.4429 $21,771.75
LAKESHORE ENERGY 5/20/2010 5,022 $5.5450 $27,846.99
LAKESHORE ENERGY 6/30/2010 5,022 $5.5100 $27,671.22
LAKESHORE ENERGY 8/11/2010 5,022 $5.1000 $25,612.20
SEQUENT ENERGY 10/7/2010 6,200 $4.2500 $26,350.00
90,396 $7.4285 $671,503.62
ICOST OF GAS PURCHASED 601,650 MMBTU $4,882,476.30
Friday, April 29, 2011 Page 5




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for transactions (Iess than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.
concerning the gas volumes and related dollar 2. Also give the particulars (details) called for conceming each natui

of | gas exct et fions gas exchange where consideration was received or

Exchange Gas Received

Line Name of Company Debit
No. (Designate associated companies Point of Receipt Mcf (Credit)
with an asterisk) (City, state, etc.) Account 242

(@) (b) (©) (d)

Not Applicable

W oo N &b WN =

44
45 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

0442912011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS {Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

paid in perfformance of gas exchange services.
3. List individually net transactions occuming during the year for each

rate schedule.

system

4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that they
may be readily identified on a map of the respondent's pipeline

Exchange Gas Delivered

Point of Delivery
(City, State, etc.)
(e)

Debit
Mct (Credit)
Account 174
(f) (@)

Excess
Mct
Received or
Delivered

(h)

Debit Line
(Credit) No.
Account 806)

(i)

Not

Applicable

0o ~NOOODh WN =

H B D DB DWW WWWWWWWNNNDNNNDNDNDNIGN S 2 o b b od o
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. YT)
(2) A Resubmission 0472942011

Year of Report

December 31,2010

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Furnish any additional explanations needed to further
explain the accounting for exchange gas transaction.

6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas

volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

Name of Company
Line | (Designate associated companies
No. with an asterisk}

@

Charges Paid
or Payable by Respondent

Revenues Received or FERC
Receivable by Respondent Tariff

Amount

0]

Account Amount

® 0

Rate
Account Schedule
Identification

(m) ]

Not Applicable

D~ O N WP =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT {Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the yearto

Accounts 810, 811, and 812 which offset charges to operating

expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the
respondent's own supply.
2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture

4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a
change was not made to the appropriate operating expense or

other account, list separatelyin column (c) the Mcf of gas used,

omitting entries in columns (d) and (e).
5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas wlumes at 14.

of natural and manufactured gas. 73 psiaat60 F.
3. If the reported Mtf for any use is an estimated quantity, state
such fact in a footnote.
Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Account Amount
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | McfofGas Amount per Mcf of Gas Amount
No. Used of Mcf Used of
Credit (in cents) Credit
@ () © @) ®) ® @
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel - Cr.
811 Gas used for Products
2 Extraction - Cr.
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respondent's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs. - Cr.
(Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
812.1 Gas used in Util. Oprs.-Cr.
6 {Nonmajor only)
?
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 |TOTAL B
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Reports:
(1) X An Original

2 A
RBesubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report
December 31, 2010

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming gas transported ol
compressed for respondent by others equaling more than 1,000,000
Mcf (Bcf) and amounts of payments for such services during the ye:

Minoritems (less than

1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped.
2. In column (a) give name of companies to which payment
were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, names of

companies to which gas was delivered and

Line

No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk)

Name of Company and
Description of Service Performed

(@)

Distance
Transported
(in miles)

(b)

O ~NOOObHWwNn -
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Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Reportls:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 868) (Continued)

respondent’s pipeline system.

from which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be
so designated that they can be identified readily on map of

3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf delivered,
explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e.,
uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, etc

Mcf of
Gas Delivered
(14.73 psia at 60 F)
(c)

Mcf of
Gas Received
(14.73 psia at 60 F)
(d)

Amount of

Payments

(in dollars)
(e)

Amount per Mcf
of Gas Received
(in cents)

(f)

Line

NONE

O oo N b WN =

0
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/2912011
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes of this schedule a lease”is defined as a
contract or other agreement by which one party (less or) conveys
an intangible right or land or other tangible property and
equipment to another (lessee) for a specified period of one year
more for rent.

2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 or
more, but less than $250,000, the data called forin columns a, t
(description only), f, gand .

3. Forleases having annual charges of $250,000 or more,
report the data called forin all the columns below.

4. The annual charges refemred to in Instruction 2 and 3 include
the basic leas e payment and other payments to or on behalf of
the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed interest or
dividends on the lessor's securities, cost of replacements™ and
other expenditures with res pect to leased property. The expenst
paid by lessee are to be itemized in column (€) below.

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with
construction work in progress are not required to be reported
herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or
office equipment, automobile fleets and other equipment that
shortdived and replaced under temms of the leas e or for pole
rentals shall report only the data called forin columns a, b
{description only), f, g and j, unless the lessee has the option
purchase the property.

6. In column (a) report the name of the lessor. Listiessors
which are associated companies* (descfibing association) fit
followed by non-associated less ors.

7. in column (b) for each leasing amangement, report in orde
classified by distribution plant, storage plant, transmission lii
distribution system, or other operating unit or sy stem, foltowe:
by any other leasing amangements not covered under the
preceding classifications:

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Name
of
Lessor

(@

Basic Details Termination Date
of of
Lease Lease,

Primary (P) or Renewal (R)

(b) ()

** See Gas Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  [Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010

(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued)

Description of the property, whether lease is a sale and 9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining
leaseback, whether lessee has option to purchase and annual charges under the cument temn of the lease. Do
conditions of purchase. whether lease is cancelable by either not app|y a present value to the estimate. Assume that
party and the cancellation conditions, the taxtreatment of the cancelable leases will not be cancelled when estimating

lease payments (levelizzed charges to expense or other
treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between

the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent
for operation and maintenance expenses and replacement
property. The abowe infornation is to be reported with
initiation of the | ease and thereafter when changed or every
five years, whichever occurs first.

8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the cument lease
term, the original cost of the property leased, estimated if not
known, or the fai r maret value of the property if greater than
original cost and indicate as shown. If leased property is part
of a large unit, such as part of a building, indicate without
associating any cost or value with it.

the remaining charges.

* See definition on page 226 (B)

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Date Remaining
Original Cost Expenses to be Account Annual
(O) or Fair Paid by Lessee Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Charges
Market Value ltemize Under Lease
(F) of Est. if Not
Property Known

(d) (e) (f) (9) (h) (i) () (k)
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Name of Respondent This Reports: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

Name Basic Details Termination Date
of of of
Lessor Lease Lease,

Primary (P) or Renewal (R)

(a) (b) ()

Not Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 A Resubmission 04/292011

A.LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Date Remaining
Original Cost Annual
(O) or Fair Expenses to be Account Charges
Market Value Paid by Lessee Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Under Lease
(F) of ltemize Est. if Not
Property Known
(d) (e) (f) (@) (h) 0] (1) (k)
Not
Applicable
. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

0472942011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly ~expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and purpose

indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance Of property to which any expenses relate.

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Amount
(in dollars)

(b)

Letter of Credit -- Supplier
Amortization of Tap Fees

Other

ABABDBADDDOLDWRWWWWRWRWONONNNNNNDNDRNDRNN = = oot =2
BN REORN2E8BLEYERRYRLUEBENsFIRONIS o Yombavao@P®NoOAON =

19,167

1,996

10,302

9]
o

TOTAL

31,465
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Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

1 Industry association dues

Experimental and general research expenses

Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent.
4 Other expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000

by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown.)

Directors Fees & Mileage 17,534
Annual Meeting Expenses 6.176

10 Miscellaneous 3.588

49 TOTAL 27.298
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Reportls:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

(2) AResubmission| 04/29/2011

Year of Report
December 31, 2010

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION. AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Reportin Section A the amounts of depreciation expense,
depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and
classified according to the plant functional groups shown.

2. Report all available information called for in Section B for the
report year 1971, 1974 and ewery fifth year thereafter. Report

only annual changes in the intenals between the report

years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter).

Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to which
rates are applied and show a composite total. (if more
desirable, report byplant account, subaccount or functional
classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a).
Indicate at the bottom of Section B the manner in which

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization and Deple- Amortization of
Line Depreciation tion of Producing Natural Underground
No. Functional Classification Expense Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
{(Account 403) Rights (Account 404.1) Rights {Account 404.2)
@) (b) © (d)
1 intangible plant 1,588
2 Production plant, manufactured gas
3 Production and gathering plant,
natural gas
4 Products extraction plant
5 Underground gas storage plant
6 Other storage plant
7 Base load LNG terminating and
processing plant
8 Transmission plant
9 Distribution plant 574,498
10 General plant 48,759
1 Common plant - gas
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 TOTAL 624,845
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) AResubmission 04/29/2011

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

column (b) balances are obtained. [f average balances, state
the method of averaging used. For column (c) report available
information for each plant functional classification listed in
column (a). If composite depreciation accounting is used,
report available information called for in columns (b) and (c) o
this basis. Where the unit-of-production method

is used to deterine depreciation charges, show at the bottom of
Section B any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in

addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates,

state at the bottom of Section B the amounts and nature of the

provisions and the plant items to which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of

Other Limited-term Amortization of Total Functional Classification Line
Gas Plant Other Gas Plant (btof) No.
{Account 404.3) (Account 405)
(e) ) (@) (a)
1,588] intangible plant 1
Production plant, manufactures g 2
Production and gathering plant, 3
natural gas

Production extraction plant 4

Underground gas storage plant 5

Other storage plant 6

Base load LNG terminating and 7

processing plant

Transmission plant 8

574,498} Distribution plant 9

48,759| General plant 10

— Common piantgas T
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

624,845| TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent This Reports: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT7)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
(2) A Resubmission 044292011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciation
Line Functional Classification Plant Base
No. (Thousands)
(a) (b)

1 Production and Gathering Plant

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)

(Percent)

(c)

2 Offshore

3 Onshore

4 Underground Gas Storage Plant
5 Transmission Plant

6 Ofishore

7 Onshore

8 General Plant

9 Distribution Plant

10 Amortized Plant

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant
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(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da. YT)
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INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {(Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the folowing information with respect to utiity fromrevenues, and income as the remainder.
propetty leased to others constituting an operating unit or system. 3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility department
2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and description and in addition to a total for all utility departments.
location of the leased property; (2) revenues; (3) operating expenses 4. Fumish particulars (details) of the method of determining
classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, the annual rental for the property.
amortization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Amange 5. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

amounts so that deductions appear as a subtraction

Line

NONE
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo. Da. YT}
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for
the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account.
Additional columns maybe added if deemed appropriate with
respect to anyaccount.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe the
nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the
period of amottization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payee,
and amount of otherincome deductions for the year as required

by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Ins urance; 426.3,
Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and
Related Activities; and 426.5, Cther Deductions, of

the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less then $10,
000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) - For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incumed during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b)
advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (¢) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incured during
the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate
for other inte rest charges incumed during the year.

-— md ek et i b b emd b d Z
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Line item Amount
(a (b)
{a) Miscellaneous Amortization
Amortization of Franchise Costs 1.588
{d) Other Interest Expense
CFC Line of Credit Interest 45357
Interest on Security Deposits 4,401
Total 49,758 _
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Name of Respondent This Reports: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
2 A 04/29/2011
Resubmission

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME ACCOUNTS

date of lease, amount of rent revenues, operating expenses
classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amortization, and net income before taxes, from the rentals.
If the propetyis leased on a basis other than that of a fixed
annual rental, state the method of detemmining the rental.
Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the number of
items so grouped should be shown. Designate any teases
which are associated companies.

5. Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies (Account 418
1)- Report the utility's equityin the eamings orlosses of
each subs idiary company for the year.

6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report
interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as to
the asset account or group of accounts in which are
included the assets from which the interest or dividend
income was derived. Income derived from investments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in fotal. Income
from sinking and other funds should be identified with the
related special funds. Show also expenses included in
Account 419 as required bythe Uniform System of

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the
instructions below for the respective other income accounts.
Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account and show
a total for the account. Additional columns may be added for
any account if deemed necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415
and 416) - Describe the general nature of merchandising,
jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of
activity, operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes.
Giwe the bases of anyallocations of expenses between utility
and merchandising, jobbing and contract work activities.

3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) - Describe
each nonutility operation and show revenues, operating
expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation,
rents, amortization, and net income before taxes, from operation.

Giwve the bases of anyallocation between utilityand nonutility
operations. The book cost of property classified as nonutility
operations should be included in Account 121.

4. Nonoperating Rental Income (Account 418) - For each major

item of miscellaneous property included in Account 121,
Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations for which
income is included in Account 417, but which is leased or
rented to others, give name of lessee, brief description of

Accounts.

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
Giwe the nature and source of each miscellaneous
nonoperating income, and expense the amount for the year.

property, effective date and expiration Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Line ltem Amount

@) (b)

z
<]

Interest Income -- Various Accounts 4,044

Revenue from Merchandising 3,880

© o ~NO B bW =

-
o

Expense of Merchandising (3.234)

bt
N —a

Miscellaneous Non-operating Income 1,264

- -
P ]

Gain on Disposition of Capital Assets 2.009

—h
o O

Total Income from Equity investments 3919

Nl\)g_n_‘_l
N = © o ~N
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w
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GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of properly creating the
gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the

associated company) and the date ransaction was
for Future Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with
an original cost of less then $100,000 may be

property (when acquired by another utility or

completed. Identify properly by type: Leased, Held

grouped with the number of such transactions

disclosed in column (a).

3. Give the date of Commission approval of joumal
entries in column (b), when approval is required.
Where approval is required buthas notbeen received,
give explanation following the item in column (a).
(See account 102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

Line Description of Property

No.

(a)

1 Gain on dispaosition of property:

) Non-Uii

4 NONE

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

Original Cost
of Related

Property

b

Date Journal

Entry

Approved
(When

Required)
c

17 Total Gain
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
(20 AResubmission 04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31,
2010

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2}) (Cont'd)

Original Cost
Line Description of Property of Related
No. Property
(a) b
18 | Loss on disposition of property:
19
20 NONE
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34 | Toftal Loss

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo. Da. Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 0412942011

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
(Account 426 4)

1. Report below all expenditures incurred by the respondent
during the year for the purpose of influencing public opinion
with respect to the election or appointment of public officials,
referenda, legislation or ordinances (either with respect to the
possible adoption of new referenda, legislation or ordinances
or repeal or modification of existing referenda, legislation or
ordinances); approval, modification, or rewocation of
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions of
public officials which are accounted for as Other Income
Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Relate
Activities, Account 426.4.

2. Adwertising expenditures in the Account shall be classified
accomding to subheadings, as follows: (a) radio, television, and
motion picture adwertising; (b) newspaper, magazine, and
pamphlet advertising; (c) letters orinserts in customer's bills;
(d) insetts in reports to stockholders; (e) newspaper and

magazine editorial senices; and (f) other advertising.

3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1), other
than advertising shall be reported according to captions or
descriptions clearlyindicating the nature and purpose of the
activity.

4. If the respondent has not incumed any expenditures
contemplated by the instructions of Account 426.4, so state.

5. For reporting years which begin during the calendar
year 1963 only, minor amounts maybe grouped byclasses
if the number of items so grouped is shown.

NOTE: T he classification of expenses as nonoperating and
their inclusion in this amount is for accounting purposes. It

does not preclude Commission consideration of proof to the
contrary for ratemaking or other purposes.

Line ltem
No. (a)

Amount

(b)

NONE

W o0 ~NOO D b N =
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(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31. 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expense: was a party.

incurred during the curent year (or incurred in previous years,if 2. In columns (b} and (c), indicate whether the expenses were
being amortized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body assessed by a regulatory body or were othemise incurred by the
or cases in which such a body utility.

Deferred
Expenses Total in Account
Line Furnish name of regulatory commission orbod]  Regulatory of Expenses 186 at
No. |the docket or case number, and a description] Commission Utility to Date Beginning
of the case.) of Year

(@) (b) {© (d) (e)

Description Assessed by

W0 ~NO WU b W =

46 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

amortization.

3. Showin column (k) any expenses incumed in prior years
which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of

4. The totals of columns (g), (i), (k), and (1) must agree with the
totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 186.

5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incumed during
year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other

accounts.

6. Minoritems (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred in
Deferred to Contra Account 186, Line
Department|Account No. Amount Account 186 Account Amount End of Year No.
() (g (h) (i) 1)} (k) {1)

AORNRSococwuonpnwvoo@ERNODORWON
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Name of Respondent This Report |s:

{1) X An Original
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo. Da, YT}
December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incumred and accounts
charged during the year for technological research,
development, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated.
continued, or concluded during the year. Report also
support given to others during the year for jointl ysponsored
projects. (Identify recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any
R, D & Dworkcamied on by the respondent in which there
is a sharing of costs with others, show separately the
respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others. (See definition of research, development, and
demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts. )

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classifications:

A. Gas R, D & D Perfformed Intemally

(2) Compressor Station
a. Design
b. Efficiency
(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
(4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(5) LNG Storage and Trans portation
(6) Underground Storage
(7) Other Storage
(8) New Appliances and New Uses
(9) Gas Exploration, Dilling, Production, and
Recovery
(10) Coal Gasification
(11) Synthetic Gas
(12) Environmental Research

N NNNNN = = o b b oond b kb b
NADN SOOIV NBERRON2OOR®NO O EWN

N
[+]

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and Include ltems in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14) Total Cost Incumed
Line Classification Description
No (a) (b)
NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

RESEARCH. DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Extemally
(1) Research Support to American Gas
Association
(2) Research Support to Gthers (Classify)
(3) Total Cost Incumred
3. Include in column {c) alt R, D & D items performed
company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the

pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of

and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D & D activity.

intemally and in column (d) those items performed outside th
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, conosion control,

appliance, etc.). Goup items under $5,000 by classifications
and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Cther, (A.(1:

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized durng the year, listng Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in colurmn (f) the
amounts related to the account charged in colurmn ().

5. Show in colum (g) the total unamortized
accumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188 Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures outstanding at the end of the
year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d,
and () with such amounts identified by "Est.”

7. Report separately research and related testing
facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally  Posts Incurred ExternallMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEA Unamortized Line
Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
(c) (d) (e) (f) (@)
NONE
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 AResubmission 04/29/2011

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Repoit below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the

year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utiity Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other

appropriate lines and columms provided. In detemining this
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing
accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Accounts, and enter such amounts in the  comect results may be used.
Direct Allocation of
Line Classification Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounts
(@) b (c (d
1 Electric
2 Operation
3 Production
4 Transmission
5 Distribution 197,165
6 Customer Accounts 457,608
7 Customer Service and Informational 13,647
8 Sales 0
9 Administrative and General 436,115
10 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9) 1,104,535
11 Maintenance
12 Production
13 Transmission
14 Distribution 1,000,577
15 Administrative and General
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 1,000,577
17 Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Total of lines 3 and 12) 0
19 Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13) 0
20 Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14) 1,197,742
21 Customer Accounts (Line 6) 457,608
22 Customer Service and Informational (Line 7) 13.647
23 Sales (Line 8) 0
24 Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 436,115
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 2,105,112
26 Gas
27 Operation
28 Production - Manufactured Gas
29 Production - Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply
31 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution 153,362
34 Customer Accounts 130,823
35 Customer Service and Informational 3,404
36 Sales 0
37 Administrative and General 88,751
38 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 376.340
39 Maintenance
40 Production - Manufactured Gas
41 Production - Natural Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage. LNG Terminating and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution 65.808
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 65,808




Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 AResubmission 04/29/2011

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Direct Allocation of
Line Classification Payroli Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounts
(a) b

Gas (Continued)
48 Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production - Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40)
50 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

(Lines 29 and 41)
51 Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43)

53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 Customer Accounts {Line 34)
56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 Sales (Line 36)
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60 Other Utility Departments
61 Operation and Maintenance
62 TOTAL Ali Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 2,547,260 2.547,260
63 Utility Plant
64 Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 Electric Plant 802,793 802,793
66 Gas Plant 179,055 179,055
67 Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 981,848 981,848
69 Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 Electric Plant 75,246 75,246
[4 Gas Plant
72 Other
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 75.246 75.246
74 Other Accounts (Specify):
75
76
77 Miscellaneous 846,815 846.815
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 846,815 0 846,815
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 4.451,169 4,451,169
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) AResubmission| 04/29/2011

Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

December 31, 2010

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Fumish a schedule describing the property canied in the
utiity's accounts as common utility plant and showing the book
cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as
provided by Plant Instruction 14, Common Utiity Plant, of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall show the
allocation of such plant costs to the respective departments using
the common utiity plant, explain the basis of allocation used, and
give the allocation factors.

2. Fumish a schedule of the accumulated provisions for
depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the
amounts and classifications of such accurmulated provisions, and
amounts allocated to utility departments using the common utility
plant to which such accumulated provisions relate

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Fumish a schedule showing for the year the expenses of
operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation and amortization
for common utility plant classified by accounts as provided by
the Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall
show the allocation of such expenses to the departments
using the common utiity plant to which such expenses
related, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the
factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and reference to order of
the Conmiission or other authorization.

Line

z
3]

NOT APPLICABLE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) [ X 1 An Original

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op @[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2010
04/29/2011

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account (including
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other
professional services. (These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering research,
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medicat and related services)
amounting to more than $50,000, including payments for
legislative services, except those which should be reported
in Account

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and
Related Activities.)

(a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services, )

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility
department and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line Name / Address Service

No.

Basis of Charges Acct # Amount

Dykema Gossett PLLC
400 Renaissance CE
Detroit, Ml 48243

Legal (Electric)
Legal (Gas)

Collet & Associates
1100 Main St. Suite 1610
Kansas City, MO 64105

Substation Cost Study

O O ~NO O A WN =
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923.00
923.00.50

$60,765
$56,028

923.00 $61,012
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

ownership, efc.).

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated company.
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage

3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and

services provided (administrative and general
expenses, dividends declared, etc.).

4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified
to operating income and the account(s) in which

(a)

()

(d)

reported.
Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Ciassified to
No. and Services Operating Income

(e)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 A Resubmission | 04/29/2011

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified reported.

to non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. In column (j) report the total.

reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost,
6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified per contract tenms, etc.).

to the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

Account Amount Classified to Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Method Line
Income Balance Sheet No.

(f) (9) (h) (i) 0 (k)

b D oS ©® N Oos N~

—_—
(8]

—_
(o4

—_
-~

—_
[eo]

J—
(e}

N
[}

N
—_

N
N

N
w

N
S

N
(&)}

N
»

~N
-~

N>
=5}

[ne4
(e}

!

. 5B

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 359




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated company. services  provided  (administratve  and  general

2. In column (b) describe the affiiation (percentage expenses, dividends declared, etc.).
ownership, etc.). 4. In colums (d) and (e) report the amount

3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and classified to operating income and the account(s)

in which reported.
Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. and Services Operating Income
(3 (b) (c) (d) (e}
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SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

5. In colums (f) and (g) report the amount classified reported.

to non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. In column () report the total.

reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost,
6. In colums (h) and () report the amount classified per contract terms, etc.).

to the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

Account Amount Classified to Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Method Line
Income Balance Sheet No.

(f) (9 (h) (i) {Q (k)
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Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming the remaining
recoverable saleable gas reserves and natural gas land acreage
at end of year. Designate gas reserves on acreage acquired
before October 8, 1969, and resetves on acreage acquired after
October 7, 1969.

2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land rights and
costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas Lands, and (B)
Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.

3. For producing gas lands, report the required information
alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and field.

If the field name is not assigned, report as "unnamed.” identify
offshore fields according to their location in State or Federal
domains by using the letter "S" for State domain, and "F" for
Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the zone
number if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs
so reported should agree with the amounts camied under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for
Accounts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In
column (e) show for each field the year and remaining
recoverable saleable gas reserves available to respondent from
owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.

OFFSHORE AREA
Line Name of
No. Domain Zone Field or Block

(@ (b) (©)

Recoverable

OWNED LANDS

Name of State / Gas Reserves

County / Offshore Area | (Thousands Mcf) Acres

(d) (e) (f)

O ~NODODN D WN =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
{2) A Resubmission 04/292011

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

page.

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required infomation
alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks. Report
offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas lands . The tan
leaseholds, and gas rights costs reported should agree with the
amounts canied under Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use,
and 105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use, and reported it
total on pages 214 and 215. Do not report estimates of gas reserves
(column () for unproven fields; however, if the company made
estimates for such lands and nomally includes such estimates in
stating its reserve position in connection with proposed financing ar
for managerial and other purposes, include such estimates on this

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in
accordance with provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts

for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For columns (j) and (k), do not duplicate acreage reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royalty interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross acres
or net acres based on propottion of ownership in jointly owned

tracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage

repoited.

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F.

OWNED LANDS
(Cont)

LEASEHOLDS

OWNED GAS RIGHTS

TOTAL

Cost
{9)

Acres

(h)

Cost
(i)

Acres

)i

Cost
(k)

Acres

U]

Cost
{m)

Line

N WN =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Y1)

04429/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleable reserves of
the respondent located on acreage acquired after October 7, 1969. Have
the reported reserves attested to every three years by an independent
appraiser. Fie the attestation with the Commission along with this report. If
the reserves, at the time the reserve determination is made, significantly
differ from those reported on this page, file a reconciiation and

explanation of such differences along with the attestation.

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves due to
purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights, fumish on
page 505 a brief explanation of the transactions and reserves

involved. Also, explain the criteria used to estimate the net

realizable value of reserves.

3. For colurm (d), report the reserves and changes associated
with lands, leaseholds, and rights included in Account 105.1,
Production Properties Held for Future Use. (See Gas Plant
Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.).

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

5. For line 16 base the net realizable value of hydrocarbon
reserves on the cument selling price of the hydrocarbon reseives
less estimated costs of exiraction, completion, and disposal.

Lands, Leaseholds, and Rights

Line Total Reserves| In Service Held for Future | Total Reserves| Invesiment
No. items Gas Gas Use Gas Gil and Liquids {(NetBook
(Thousands Mcij(Thousands Mcfj(Thousands Mcf) {Barrels) VYalue)
Q) ©) © @ © o)
1 Estimated Recoverable Reserves at
Beginning of ‘Year
2 ADDITIONS
3 Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights
9 Transfers from Reserves Held for
Future Use
5 Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Estimates (Explain in a footnote)
6 Other Increases (Explain in a footnote)
7 TOTAL Additions {Line 3 thru 6)
8 DEDUCTIONS
9 Production During Year
10 | Sales and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights
11 | Transfers of Reserves Held for Future
Use to Reserves in Service
12 | Downward Revision of Estimates of Re-
coverable Reserves (Explain in afootnote)
13 | Other Decreases (Explain in a footnote)
14 TOTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13)
15 | Estimate Recoverable Reserves atEnd
of Year (Enter total of lines 1, 7, and 14)
16 Net Realizable Value at End of Reporting Year (Explain on page 505): $

NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- December 31, 2010
op 2 A 04/29/2011
Resubmission

HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE (Continued)

Explain below items for which explanations are required on page 504, Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
and Net Realizable Value. For line 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimate such value and provide an explanation of
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Name of Respondent This Reports: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04429/2011
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming compressor
stations. Use the following subheadings: field compressor
stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground
storage compressor stations, transmission compressor stations,
distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where such
stations are used. Relatively small field compressor stations may be
grouped by production areas. Show the number of stations grouped.

Designate any station held under a title

other than full ownership.

State in a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature of

(@)

(b)

respondents ftile, and percent of owneshp,
Number
Line Name of Station and Location of Piant Cost
No. Employees

()

N E BRI REantisorNoaawn -

N
N

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
Bl
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
2 A 04/29/2011
Resubmission

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

jointly owned. Designate any station that was not operated
during the past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost
of such station has been retired in the books of account, or
what disposion of the staton and its book cost are
contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission
compressor stations instalied and put into operation during the
year and show in a footnote the size of

each such unit, and the date each such unit was placed in
operation.

3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or power, if other
than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used,
show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuel or
power.

Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes)

Operation Data

Total No. of
Gas for Compresso] Compressor | Compressors Date
Fuel or Power Other Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of Line
(14.73 psia Operation atTime Station No.
at60 F}) During of Station Peak
Year Peak
d) (e) ) @ (h) 0)

NiBoeloanam_oe®~Nounswn-
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report ‘Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electic & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2} AResubmission 04/29/2011
GAS AND OIL WELLS

1. Report below the particulars (details) conceming gas and owells). Designate any wells not operated during the past year,
wells of the respondent which are either producing or capable cand in a footnote state whether the book cost of such wells, or

production. any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,
2. Report the required information alphabetically by states. Lor what disposition of the wells and their book cost is
wells located offshore separately. contemplated.

3. For column (a), under separate headings, listgas wells first, oi 4. In column (f), reportwells reclassified during the year as oil
wells second, and combination wells third. Combination wells awells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show additions in black
wells producing or capable of production from one or more cand deductions enclosed in parentheses. The total additions
reservoirs and also from one or more gas reserves. Enter totals fequal the total deductions.

each of the headings (gas wells, oil wells, combinatio

Number | ADDITIONS DURING YEAR FDUCTIONS DURING YEA
of Wells Wells Number
Line Location of Wells Begin- [Success] Wells | Total |Reclas-| Wells | Wells | Total | ofWells
No. ning |fulWells| Pur- (c+d) | sified | Aban- | Sold | (g+h) atEnd

of Year | Drilled | chased doned of Year

(@) () © (d) (@ ® (@ (h) 0] 0

W~ U W Ny —
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 A Resubmission 04/29/2011
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
1. Report particulars (details) for total gas storage projects. 3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the benefit of
2. Total storage plant (colurm b) should agree with amounts another company under a gas exchange amrangement or on basis
reported by the respondent n Accounts 350.1 to 364.8 of purchase and resale to other company. Designate with an
inclusive (pages 204 - 205). asterisk if other company is an associated company.
Line ltem Total
No. Amount
(@) (b)
1 Natural Gas Storage Plant -
2 Land and Land Rights
3 Structures and Improvements
4 Storage Wells and Holders
5 Storage Lines
6 Other Storage Equipment
7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 6)
8 Storage Expenses
9 Operation
10 Maintenance
11 Rents
12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 thru 11)
13 Storage Operations (In Mcf}
14 Gas Delivered to Storage
15 January
16 February
17 March
18 April
19 May
20 June
21 July
22 August
23 September
24 October
25 November
26 December
27 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 26)
28 Gas Withdrawn from Storage
29 January
30 February
31 March
32 Aprit
33 May
34 June
35 July
36 August
37 September
38 October
39 November
40 December
a1 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 thru 40)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)
Line Item Total
No. Amount
(a) (b)
Storage Operations {In Mcf) -
42 Top or Working Gas End of Year
43 Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)
44 Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and 43)
45 Certified Storage Capacity
46 Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells
47 Number of Observation Wells
48 Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage
49 Date of Maximum Day's Withdrawal
50 LNG Terminal Companies
51 Number of Tanks
52 Capacity of Tanks
53 LNG Volumes -
54 a) Received at "Ship Rail"
55 b) Transferred to Tanks
56 ¢} withdrawn from Tanks
57 d) "Boil Off" VVaporization Loss
58 e) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/29/2011

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES

jointly owned.

1. Report below by States the total miles of pipe lines
operated by respondent at end of year.
2. Repont separately any lines held under title other than
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and
in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner,
nature of respondent's title, and percent ownership if

3. Report separately any line that was not operated

during the past year. Enter in a footnote the particulars

(details) and state whether the book cost of such a
line, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the line and

its book cost are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal

point.

Line

No.

Designation (Identification} of Line
or Group of Lines

(a)

Total Miles
of Pipe
{to0.1)

(b}

O 0 ~N > O A W

—_
L]

11

12
18
14
16
16
17
18
19

DISTRIBUTION MAINS

6235

20

TOTAL

6235
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 047292011

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATION

1. Report the information called for below conceming plants installation which is only an adjunct of a manufactured
which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas (LPG). gas plant, may include or exclude (as appropriate) the
2. For column (a), give city and State or such other plant cost and expenses of any plant used jointly with the
designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the manufactured gas facilities on the basis of predominant
respondent's system use. Indicate in a footnote how the plant cost and
3. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and expenses for the liquefied petroleum plant described
maintenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas above are reported.
Expenses
Line Location of Plant and Year Installed Cost of Plant Oper. Mainte- Cost of
No. (City, state. etc.) (Land struct. nance, Rents, LPG
equip.) etc. Used

(@) (b) (©) (d)

Not Applicable

teiIsasamisoe~onawm =
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Eleclric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(20 AResubmission 04/29/2011

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

Designate any plant held under a title other than full
ownership and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner,
nature of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly
owned.

4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural

or mixture of natural gas and gasified LPG.

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book
cost of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in
the books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its

mixture of

gas or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from
natural gas. Natural gas means either gas unmixed or any
natural

and manufactured gas

book cost is contemplated.

6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

Indicate the Btu content in a footnote.

QGallons
of
LPG Used

(e)

Gas Produced

Amount of

Mcf Mixed with
Natural Gas

()

Amount of LPC

Function
of Plant
(Base load,
peaking, etc.)
(9) (h) (0]

Mcf Storage Cap.
Gallons

Line
No.

Not

Applicable

O ~NOO D WN =
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report |Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission 04/29{2011

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Report below the total distribution sy stem 2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F
deliveries of gas, excluding deliveries to storage
the periods of system peak deliveries indicated
below during the calendar y ear.

Curtailments
Line ltem Day / Month Amount of on Day/Month
No. Mct Indicated
(@) (b) (©) (d)
Section A. Theee Highest Days of System Peak Deliveries
1 | Date of Highest Day’s Deliveries
2 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
3 Deliveries to Others
4 TOTAL
5 | Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries 12/13/2010
6 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
7 Deliveries to Others
8 TOTAL
9 | Date of Third Highest Day's Deliveries 1/28/2010
10 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
11 Deliveries to Others
12 TOTAL
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak
Deliveries (and Supplies}
13 | Dates of Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 17172010
Deliveries 1/2/2010
1/3/2010
14 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
15 Deliveries to Others
16 TOTAL
17 Supplies from Line Pack
18 Supplies from Underground Storage
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 | Month of Highest Month's System Deliveries January, 2010
21 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
22 Deliveries to Others 107,275
23 TOTAL

107,275
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
2 A 04/29/2011
Resubmissi
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

the vyearend for which

1. Report below auxifiary facilities of the respondent for meeting
seasonal peak demands on the respondent's system, such as
underground storage projects, liquefied petroleum gas installations,
gas liquefaction plants, oil gas sets, etc.

- 2. For columm (c), for underground storage projects, report the
delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating season overapping
repoit s

submitted

For other facilities, report the rated
capacities.

maximum daily delivery

3. For colurn (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominate use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a
separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12 of

the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Location of
No. Facility

()

Type of Facility

(b)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity
of Facility,
Mcf at 14.73
psiaat60 F

(© (d)

Cost of
Facility
(In dollars)

Was Facility Operated
on Day of Highest
Transmission Peak
Delivery?

Yes No
(e) V)

NN—D—I—‘-&—I—I—I—A—I—&
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT}

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 0412942011

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Fumish 2 copies of a system map (one with each filed copy of
this report) of the facilities operated by the respondent for the
production, gathering, fransportation, and sale of natural gas. New
maps need not be fumished if no important change has occured in
the facilities operated by the respondent since the date of the maps
fumished with a previous year's annual repott. If, however, maps an
not fumished for this reason, reference should be made in the spac:
below to the year's annual report with whic h the maps were fumishe

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Trans mission lines - colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

{b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on map.

(d) Nomal directions of gas flow - indicated by
amows.

{e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

(f) Locations of compressor stations, products
extraction plants. stabilization plants, important
purification plants, underground storage areas,
recycling areas, etc.

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of
connecting company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent renders
local distibution semvice.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to which map
is drawn; date as of which the map represents the facts it
purports to show; a legend giving all symbols and abbreviations
used; designations of facilities leased to or from another
company, giving name of such other company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. If
necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essential
information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this report.
Bind the maps to the report.

There have been no significant changes since the last maps were submitted.
System Maps were last submitted for the 2007 operating year.
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Name of Respondent

Presque isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report s: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T1)

(20 AResubmission| 04/29/2011

Year of Report

December 31, 2010

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page Line
No. No.
(a) {b)

Column
No.

(©

Comments
(d)
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